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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
ORIGINALLY PREPARED AND ISSUED IN TURKISH TO ENGLISH

Anel Elektrik Proje Taahhiit ve Ticaret A.S.

To the Board of Directors

1. We have audited the accompanving consolidated financial statements of Anel Elektrik Proje Taahhiit
ve Ticarct Anomim Sirketi (“the Company™) and its subsidianices (collectively referred to as “the
Group™) which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2015, the
consolidated statcments of profit or loss. consolidated statement of other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the vear then
ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Meanagement's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Company management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statcments in accordance with Turkish Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors * Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with standards on auditing issued by the Capital Markets
Board of Turkev (“CMB™) and Standards on Auditing which Is a component of the Turkish Auditing
Standards published by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authonity ("POA™).
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments. we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the cffcctivencss of the cntity’s intemal control. An audit also includes cvaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policics used and the rcasonablencess of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained during our audit 1s sufficient and appropnate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

4. In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Anel Elektrik Proje Taahhiit ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi. and It's subsidiaries as of December
31, 2015, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the period then ended in accordance with
Turkish Accounting Standards.

Reports on other responsibilities arising from regulatory requirements

5. Auditors’ report on Risk Management Svstem and Committee prepared in accordance with

subparagraph 4. Article 398 of Turkish Commercial Code no. 6102 ("TCC™) 1s submitted to the Board of

Directors of the Group on 10 March 2016,

6. In accordance with subparagraph 4, Article 402 of the TCC, no significant matter has come to our
attcntion that causcs us to believe that the Company s bookkeeping activitics for the period 1 January —
31 December 2015 and financial statements are not in compliance with the code and provisions of the

Group’s articles of association in relation to financial reporting.

7. In accordance with subparagraph 4. Article 402 of the TCC. the Board of Directors submitted to us the
necessary explanations and provided required documents within the context of audit.

BILGILI BAGIMSIZ DENETIM VE YMM A S.

Rafet KALKAN, CPA
Partner

Istanbul. 10 March 2016
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ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI AND ITS SUBSIDLARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (*TL") unless othorwise indicated )

Aundited
Current Period  Previows Period

Nodes 31122005 J11r 2014
ASSETS
Currenl Assels 695,734,847 GTILSYT 346
Cash and Cash Equovalens & 52 R600TE 26013925
Trade Receivables
= Tracle Recewnbles [rom related parties 0y 11 983 181 15344924
- Trade receivables from third parties @ A0T 360048 427754555
Other recevahles
- Cither receivables from related parties 10,58 35158307 M5.322.598
= (Mher recervables from thind parees [[H] BI75 184 14 674 928
Inwentorics 1z 115555286 G, 150,753
Prepaud Expenses 13 25 46K 069 14 306 S
Current tax related assels 36 3449400 T, 283
Other Current Assels 27 11 5160187 19616571
Non-Current Asseis 2E1BG0L050 II0RED. 337
Firmrcial Investment A6 T 4. 206
Cther Receivables
- Cher receivables from Related Paries 10,38 - -
- Cither receivables from third parties 1 40819 49819
Inwestments Accourted with Equay Method 13 IIR31 414 221775400
Inwestment Froperty Ia 1900031939 138133516
Property, Plant and Equipment 17 17858420 24 356755
Intargible Fixed Assets 18 1008 B30 1213412
Prepaid Expendes 13 5148641 4124404
Deferred Tax Assets 36 13372318 18.228.068
MNom-Current Assets Relabed with Currerit Period Tax 36 116223532 1003060 527
TOTAL ASSETS ATTE04RTT BOL456, 68

The accompanying sccounting policies and explanatory notes are an integral parl of these consolidated siatements

Awndited

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINARCIAL POSITION AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2015

{Amounts expressed in Tuskish Lira (*TL™) unless ctherwise indicated.)

Audited
Current Period  Previous Period
Notes EIRERIIE R TR P ¥ 11T
LIARILITIES
Short-Term Linhilities 502, 722020 ARE 604, TAS
Short-Term Borrowings ® 143,293 589 158.050,050
Current Part of Leng Term Borrewings ] 15,305 542 15,029,854
Trade Payables
= Ihae 1o Kelated Parties 0% 3605 464 2359, 560
- Cither payables to third parties o@ 162.0010.280 195 496,922
IEmph:!p:: emeits JORT 422 1405171
Onher Payables
= Ihae 1o Kelated Parties 10,38 4 492 566 025 182
- Cither payables to third parties 10 5405305 1ET5.240
Deferred Income 13 141 3541 339 91591 581
Income tace payable 36 14924 880 15.253.520
Short lerm provisions
- Short term provisions for employes benefits 26 4.6556.243 GH2ATI
= (Mher Shor-Term Provisions 24 3, 551 9K 443 264
Onher carrent liabilitics 7 - RS
Long Torm Liabillitics 122181060 106814401
Long-Term Bomrowings k] O5.695.063 Q4071814
Trale I-"'upihl::i
- D to Related Partics pE ] - -
~Trade Payubles 10 Third Parties b A A BT
Caher Payables
= Due 1 Related Parties 10,38 a -
Lnher Payables to Third Pastics 1 S5R043 123,076
Deferred Income 13 22593 232,408
Longsterm provisions
- Leng term provisions for employes benefits 26 BAZE120 B42.522
= Other Long-Term Provisions 24 - =
Deferred Tax Liabilities 36 17 RYTA05 11.077.564
EQUITY 352691767 T9R.017.54%
Equity Belongs to Parem Company 1RG6.IVR.626 20105947
Pard-in Capital 28 110,000, 000 110000000
The merger effect of entities subject o common control 28 (9.137.565) (80653, 535)
Premiums Thscounts related with Shares 2% 1,384 433 1.3%4 433
Caker Comprebersve Income or
Expendes not to be reclassified on Profit of Loss
- Revahaation and Measurement Gain / (Loss) 28 1165542 GR5.A61
= Defined Berefit Plans Remeasurement Gains / Losses 28 (270.823) (196,051)
Caker Comprebersve Income or
Expenses 1o be reclassified on Profit or Loss
- Foreign Currency Conversion Difference 28 o6, 388 102 GLLOMT 0T
Resincted reserves allocated [rom prolis et 4 10372875 G495 122
Retained Eaminga{Losses) 2% S1OTGRE 7427719
Met Profit {Loss) 37 14415 378 1€0 €30, T
Non-controlling Shares 28 6,593,141 17.911.602
TOTAL LIARILITIES 977804877 HO0. 456,685

The accompany ing acoouring policies and explanatory notes are an integral pan of these consolxlited siastements
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ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHDT VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI AND IT5 SUBSIDUARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE PERIOD BETWEEN 01012005 - 31.12.2005

{Ameants exprossed in Turkigh Lira (~TL™) anless otherwase mdvcated. )

Amdited
Current Perlod Previoms Perbsd
Mot 01.00,-31.12 2015 0101, -31.12 2004
FROFIT OR 1 .
Rivenie 9 559 529 563 639,433 951
Ceat of Rales {-) 9 {533 537 62K} (5T 528 143
GROSS PROFIT/LOSS 2R 991.908 8905 518
Creneral Adnmnistrative Exponse (=) i1 [ 28600 55T ) (22332114}
Marketing and Sales Expense (=) L1 (2. EBG) (166.319)
Crher Operafing Inoome LF 63 208 651 IR686. 136
Crher Operating Expensa (=) LF (69347 855) (33 9046 874)
DOPERATING PROFTTLOSS (3. 759,722} 41186647
Income From Investuge Activilics Lk} G1.80R.002 10.023.046
Expensa From Investing Activilies (=) 33 (04 4B5) (RETR TR
lervestments Valuatod vwath Bty Metbaod
Shumres om Tncomme | { Laoss 15 19923217 S804 135
OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE FINANCING INCOME AND EXPENSES S510T.RT 48.136,13%
Financing Tnooms 4 L 204,169,792
Finmncing Fxpenses (=) 5 A1 AT 014} (232 153 G020
ONGOING ACTIVITIES PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAX 52191337 12153329
Tax Income/(Expense) From Ongoing Activilies
=T For Period £ (12 T3} €14 S0k 2550
=Ixefermed T Income’ {Expensa) S E2.505, 2500 & A A5
PERICGLD FROFIT J {LOSS) FROM ONGOING ACTIVITIES JENTILELY 13, 717513
FROFIT (LOS%) FOR THE PERIOD IS0TIELS 13.717.513
Distribution of the Profi / {Los) for the Year:
Non-comtrolling Shares 2B PGSR, 406 JARTA1E
Parent Company Shans 14415378 10,030, T
Earnings: Per Share
- Earnings Per Share from Ongobng Aclivithes 37 a3 0,08
ANEL ELEKTRIK FROJE TAAHHTT VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETT AND ITS SUBSIARIES
COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD BETWEEN 01.01. 2018 - 31,1220 %
{Ameamnts expressed in Turkish Lima TL ) unbess ctherwise indicated. )
PROFIULS (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD AS0TIRIA 13,717.513
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
liens naol to be reclassified to profit or loss @
Incnse’ {Decremse ) from Revalustion of Tangible Assets 21510 73955
Inenswe’ {Decrease ) from Revalustion of Intangible Assets -
Defined Benefit Plans Bemeasarement (ans [ Losses (93.465) 13.154
Taves related to Defined Benefit Plans Bemewsurement Gaan |/ Losa
= Diaferred Tax (Expanse}/ Incoma) 18,6592 (26300
Tax Income | (Expenze) related 10 other comprehensive moome nid o be reclassifed to
profil of loss
Drefarad Tax (Expense)) Inomme) 45,020 147003
Ieems to he pochissified te prafit or kb
Foreign Currency Tramslation ThlFerences 4347005 16.T57.682
AFTHER CONMPEEHENSIVE 1%WCOVE 4452314 16527 36%
TOTAL COVPREHEN 19526128 0,545, 182

Appropriatben of period incoms
Mone-Controlling Inlerests
Parent Compaeny Shane

The accompsryang accounimg poliacs and explanstory noles are an mbgral pant of these cemselsdatad stsbanents

COSROLIBATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN E(TTY FOR THE FEEND BEVWEES #1L00,2815 - S11LM12

ANKL ELEETRIE PROIE TAAHRDT VE TICARET AROXIM SIRKET] AND ITS SURSIDIARIES

[Amomty exprmsed i Todkish Lirn (~TL™) uslesy clbarwiss meioaled )

Eplty

P o i 1l b

e

Fquly’
EUCL TR AL

Frofi (L]

T
s = &
SH R
!‘i -
s T8
NEE
i il
i 13
i 11
i ]
i
[ ]
|
SHE
¥
i
|
i3
5
1
EL.
=
:
il
!

Fald b

{aplalrelated wiih Shares

el

FEEVIONU'S PERIGH

LS

FRFATINTE

FaN, LIS TR

RATESRL

R ATTTH

A5 LBEALT

I

F6 3T

R 1 LTy

[EETRI

[T

Balumstvm wa of Jurmonry I 5004 (heginming of porisd)

CABILAMY

AR

19,011

2
i
2
b

C(LATREID)
1203071

MAE0]
422}

FARLRER
41

FETLA4ED

13473
[AEEY]

A1

Issirrmee ¢ ([Diovrrmes ) relabed wilh Changes of Selnidnry Thay

Tiatal Comprabin sive I
Percentsgs with %o -Progrsive o

Tusalors

[ X, NP+ KTATLT1Y 1nata e pn Al -R1E

L1 Ei X P3N] AL BE1AY

REARL

AR ELE

IR

1 BB a0

Haunsis an of Decomber 31, 3614 fend of perisd)

CUREENT FEEICD

TRAE] TN

NTAYLTES 1T IR T FTANLEND

[k

[r T e L

[ {EBATY

(RGN}

1384433

Mabamsron 4 of Janmary I TS (K eginming of parisd}

A

634,152

[LOTESLE

[7.b601

& L0 DN

L]

RETRARY

[FE]

ALOT )

The awrrges w0t ol s velyped b coman vmtrd {5

Tirmandirs

410330 70)

ALELEATY
FETLrRT

1 873, o0

(LR EM)

IEEI RS ) Pl b

[TEILT 10

EEL ALY

(4B

pL T

T

Tamtal Compreban g ne v

(R T

L 0 T LLAET 1%

{1A26430)

(2K1 BT

{1,143 B}

Issirrmee ¢ ([Diovrrmes ) relabed wilh Changes of Selnidnry Thay

Parcarsags widh Yn-Pregeesne ome

LiAIEATE Tk THREE RN AT MEIERLTET

FLATIESY

IRITIATS

T [TRE AT

1185540

AR LT 56

1154418

L0 el i

Ballumecw an ol Diroommlberr S0, 3915 fendl of peried)

noies ae

cuni g, puckciee 3

b ]

Tha

77



2015 Annual Report

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE PERIOD BETWEEN 01,00.2005 - 31.12.20M5

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lima ("TL™) unless otherwise indicated. )

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

Not Reviewed
Current Period Previous Period
Notes O.0L-31.12.2015 O0.0L.-31.02.2014
AL CASHILOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (3.881.286) (HL644.712)
Profiti Loss) for the period 37 3507314 13.717.813
Adjustiments to Reconcile Net Profit/Lass : 27150964 BOLT13.R85
Deprecition and amoriization 17.18.50 5.031.217 4054, 1 55
Provisions a2 4212401 G.T11.40%8
Projects cxpense accurals 14 790649, 785 T3.227.428
Tax Fxpense /[ Income 36 17.117.523 BA34.516
Investments Accounted with Equily Method (<) 15 (2.992.227T) (5.806.235)
(Profit) . Loss from Minorily Shares 28 (H658.436) (368T.112)
Tnerease / Decrease from Investment Property Sales 16 (1,433,100 e EN ]
The fair value gains/losacs [RE X G (2021.276)
Mot working capital changes in: (S0.852.544) {187.TO5.485)
Increase (-) 7 Docrease (+) in Inventorics 12 {53.404.533) (30.485.42T)
Increase © Ieercasc {+) in Trade Reccivahlea 038 (6.339.642) (122.289.322)
Terease  Docronse () in Other Rocoivables 100,38 27.664.435 (25,887,907
Ineresse  Decrense { ) in Trade Payvables 038 (18053, 7T83) R 1 R
Increase © Deercasc {+) in Other Payables 10,38 117.235 1.211.384
Reecivables | Pavables from Cngoing Construction Contracts 14 (50.882.505) (25, 308.193)
Other Incrcase | 1eercasc in Working Capital 13,27 50246, 249 (75427952
C'ush Flows from Operating Activities 11.372.234 (93.275.784)
Tax Pavments | Refunds £ (15.253.520) 2629072
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES LRG3 (1707 4.60%)
Cash Cutflows from Subsidiary Purchases - -
Changes in Investments Accounted with Equity Method 15 2338353 (11.711.784)
Cash Inflows from Investment Property Sales 16 2,197,577 1,381,000
Cash Cutflows from Tangible and Intangible Asset Purchases 17,18 (1.771.284) (2.705.012)
Cash Inflows from Tangible and Intangible Asset Sales 17,18 328264 .
Cash Outflows from Other Long Term Asset Purchases 27 (1.024.257) (4 03HH13)
O CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 24.311.781 TOLEFR.917
Cash inflows from borrowings . (12.850,124) 75410360
Paid Dividends (1.312.634) -
Paid Interest - -
Change in consolidated equity of participations 28 28.481.539 (4.870.443)
NET (DECREASEVINCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BEFORE
FOREIGN CURRENCY CONVERSION ATMUSTMENTS (A+B+C) 22499148 (37.179.404)
0. FOREIGN CTURRENCY CONVERSION DIFFERENCES INIPACT ON CASIT
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 28 4.347.005 16 T1E 460
AET (DECREASEVINCREASE IN CASI ANS CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C+1) 26846153 (20,463, 244)
E. CASIT AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT TIE BEGINNING OF TIHE FERIOD [ 2601 3.925 647 T.R69
CASH AND CAST EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD (A+ T+ O+ T4 E) [ S2.RG60.07TH 26,01 3.925

The accompanying accounting policics and explanatory notcs arc an intcgral part of these consolidated statements

DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL”) unless otherwise indicated.)
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ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL”) unless otherwise indicated.)

1. ORGANIZATION AND ACTIVITIES

The Company was first established in 1986 by the title of “Anel Elektrik Proje Taahhut Ve Ticaret Limited
Sirketi”, The Company’s commercial tvpe has been changed to”Anel Elektrik Proje Taahhut Ve Ticaret Anonim
Sirketi” (The *Company-Anel Elektrik™) in 26/12/2006. .

The company’s head Office is located in Saray Mahallesi Site Yolu Sokak No:5/4 34768 Ancl Is Merkezi,
Umraniye/istanbul

Branch Adresses:

Doha Branch: P.O. Box: 21346 Doha- Qatar

Azerbaijan Branch: C. Cabbarh 44, Caspian Plaza Kat:2 D:4 Bakii - Azerbaijan

The Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group™) operates in four divisions just as; project commitment, real
estate leasing, ship electricity and clectronics and energy. The following ficlds of activity at the same time,
underlie the reporting according to Group's activitics,

-To desing all manner of ¢lectrical projects,

-To design all manner of mechanical Project.

-Renting of real estate owned by the Group

Ship Electrical and Electronics - Designing power electronic svstems for ships
Energy— Generating electricity energy

The activities of the Group's ongoing business sectors and geographical segment reporting details are given in
the note 5.

Company shares were offered to the public since 2010 and 48,70 % of shares are trading Istanbul Stock
Exchange Inc. ({ BIST ) as of December 31, 2015, (31 December 2014: %50.36). (Note 28)

In the period ended at December 31, 2015, 2.592 people have been emploved in the group. (31.12.2014: 2 860)
The main shareholder of the company is Celikel Familv.
Information on the Company’s subsidiaries 1s given below:

Ancl Elekink has the following subsidiaries. which business and country of incorporation details are listed below:

Field of the Activitiv Tvpe of the Activity

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL”) unless otherwise indicated.)

Name of the Companv

Ancl Yapi Gayrimenkul A.S. Real Estate Leasing Services
Anel Enerji Elek. Uretim San. ve Tic. AS. Solar Energy Projects Services
Anelmarin Gemi  Elcktrik  Elektronik. Sist.

Ticarct ve Sanavi A.S. Marine Electrical, Electronic Svstems Services
Anel Dar Libva Constructing & Services LLC  Project Commitment Services
Ancl  Engineering-Technological Company Services
Ltd Rusva Project Commitment

Dag-08 Ood Solar Encrgy Projects Services
Golden Sun Ood Solar Energy Projects Services
Anel Emirates General Contracting LLC Project Commitment Services
Anel BG Ltd.

Anclmep Maintenance and Operations

LLC (*) Project Commitment Services

(*) Note 2ZA

The Company does not has anv subsidiancs traded on any stock exchange.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A. Basic Standards of Presentation

Basis of presentation of the financial men

The consolidated financial statements and explanatory notes have been prepared in accordance with Turkish
Accounting Standards (“TAS™) promulgated by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards
Authority (“POA™) as sct out in the communigqué numbered 11-14.1 “Communiqué on the Principles of Financial
Reporting In Capital Markets” (“the Communiqué™) of the Capital Markets Board of Turkey ("CMB”). which is
published on 13 June 2013 at the Official Gazette numbered 28676,

In accordance with article 5th of the CMB Accounting Standards, companies should apply Turkish Accounting
Standards/Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (TAS) and interpretations regarding these standards as
adopted by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authonty ("POA™).

The group maintaines its books of accounts and prepare its statutory financial statements in accordance with
the regulation of Turkish Commercial Code and Tax Legislation.

The consolidated financial statements are based on the Group's statutory accounts and are expressed in TL,
according to the Turkey Accounting Standards issued by UPS to deliver as required the state of the Group are
prepared and subjected to certain adjustments and reclassifications,

Consolidated financial statements/TMS in order to prepare. as appropriate. assets and liabilities. contingent
asscts and liabilitics with relation to the explanatory notes to affect certain assumptions important and requires
the use of accounting estimates. These estimates. management's current events and actions within the framework
based on best estimates, the actual results are different than estimated to occur, Complex and a further comment
that requires assumptions and estimates to have a significant effect on the financial statements can be found. 31
Deeember 2014 as of the date of the financial statements the assumptions used in the preparation of important
and there has been no change in the accounting estimates.

Financial statements preparcd according to revaluation of financial intruments and basis of historical cost.

There are not any scasonal and cyvelical changes significantly affeet the company's operations.

Preparation of Financial Statements in Hyperinflationary Periods

Bascd on CMB’s resolution No: 11/367 issucd on 17 March 20035, companics operating in Turkey and preparing
their financial statements in accordance with the POA Accounting Standards are not subject to inflation
accounting cffecctive from 1 January 2005, Therefore. starting from January 2005, TAS 29 “Financial Reporting
in Hyvperinflationary Economies™ is not applied in the accompanying consolidated financial statements,

Comparative information, changes in_accounting policies and restatement of prior period financial
statements

In order to allow the determination of financial position and performance of the Group are prepared in the
comparative prior period consolidated financial statements of the current peniod. In order to comply with the
presentation of the consolidated financial statements for the period necessary, comparative figures arc
reclassified.
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ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TiCARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TiCARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2015 DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.) (Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(continued) 2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(continued)
A. Basic Standards of Presentation {continued)

Comparative _information, changes in_accounting policies and restatement of prior period financial
statements (continued)

A. Basic Standards of Presentation {continued)

Previously reported Readjusted 31

The reclassifications that are made at the Company’s consolidated balance sheet as of 31 December 2014 are as

31 December 2014 Reclassifications December 2014
follows: LIABILITIES
Short-Term Liabilities 485.604.733 - 485.604.733
Short-Term Borrowings 158,050,050 - 158,050,050
Current Part of Long Term Borrowings 15.029.854 - 15.029.854
Previously reported Readjusted 31 Trade Pavahles
31 December 2014 Reclassifications December 2014 - Due I.UIRI.*]:III.‘d Parties 7 369 560 . 7 369 560
ASSETS - Other pavables to third parties 15,521 850 - 190,521 850
Current Assets 670.597.346 - 670.597.346 Emplovee Benefits 1.905.171 - 1.905.171
Cash and Cash Equivalents 26.013.925 - 26013925 Other Pavables
Trade Receivables - Due to Related Parties 923.182 - 923.182
- Trade Recervables from related parties 15,344 924 - 15.344 924 - Other payables to third parties 8 %5032 - % %5032
- Trade receivables from third parties 427.754 555 - 427 754,555 Deferred Income 91 591 581 ) 91 591 581
Cther recervables Ine ax pavabl | _.2_,‘-_,}[] | _.,}_,\. 520
- Other receivables from related parties 76,522 998 - 76.522.998 heame tax payable . Rt 2e222
. . . ] ) Short term provisions for emplovee benefits 662471 - 662471
- Other receivables from third parties 14674928 - 14.674 928 , . . . - -

. o s e S = Other Short-Term Provisions 443.264 - 443.264
Inventories 66, 150753 - 66,150,753 e - -
Prepaid Expenses 14.509.409 - 14.509.409 Other current liabilities 3.909 : 3.909

TEPAIc APERSES Do o Long Term Liabillities 251.658.353 (144.843.952) 106.814.401
Current tax related assets 10009 283 - DOUOe, 2R3 = = :

. _ _ Long-Term Borrowings 94.071.814 - 94071514

(her Current Assels 19.616.571 - 19.616.571 Trade Pavables
Non-Current Assets 364.683.289 (144.843.952) 219.839.337 “Trade Pavables to Third Parties 367.017 - 367.017
Financial Investment 46296 - 46,296 Oither Pavables
Other Recervables -Other Payables to Third Parties 123.076 - 123.076
- (iher recervables rom Related Parties 49 K19 49 819 Deferred Income 232 408 - 232 408
Investments Accounted with Equity Method 22.177.540 - 22.177.540 Long term provisions for emplovee benelits 942 522 - 042 522
Investment Property 133.133.516 - 138.133.516 Deferred Tax Liabilities 155.921.516 (144.843.952) 11.077.564
Property, Plant and Equipment 24556755 - 24556755 EQUITY 198,011 7.549 _ 208.017.549
]Illallgltllu Fixed Assels 2213412 - 2213412 Equity Belongs to Parent Company 7L 105,947 270.105.947
P]'l.:]]ﬂld |':.T.|‘.H.:I15E:i 4,124 404 - 4.124 404 Paid-in Cﬂpilﬂl 1 10000000 _ 1 L0000 0
Deferred Tax Asscls 163.072.020 (144.5843.952) 18228068

Mon-Current Assetls Related with Current Pernod Tax

100.309.527

10.309.527

The merger elfect of entities subject Lo common

control

(8.063.535)

(8.063.535)

= Premiums/Discounts related with Shares 1.384.433 - 1.384.433
TOTAL ASSETS 1.0:35.2800.635 (144.843.952) BNL436.683
(her Comprehensive Income or
Iixpenses nol o be reclassified on Profit or Loss
- Revaluation and Measurement Gam £ (Loss) 083461 - 985461
- Delined Benelit Plans Remeasurement Gains /
Losses (196.051) - (196.051)
Cither Comprehensive Income or
Expenses 1o be reclassilied on Profit or Loss
- Foreign Currency Conversion Difference 62.042.097 - 62.042.097
Restricted reserves allocated from profits 6495122 - 6.495.122
Retamed Farmings/(Losses) 87427719 - B7.427.719
Met Profit /(1Loss) 100030701 - 100.030.701
Non-controlling Shares 27.911.602 - 27.911.602
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1.035.280.635 - BNL436.683

144 843 952 TL is offsct which was reclassified in Deferred Tax Liabilitics and Deferred Tax Asscts on

previous penod financial statements.




2015 Annual Report

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL”) unless otherwise indicated.)

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A. Basic Standards of Presentation (continued)

Going concern

The consolidated financial statements including the accounts of the parent company, its subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates have been prepared assuming that the Group will continue as a going concern on the
basis that the entity will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

Offsetting

Financial asscts and liabilitics are offset and the net amount reported in the consolidated balance sheet when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultancously.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements of the group’s subsidiaries are reported in terms of their local currencies. The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Turkish Lira (“TL™).

IAS 21 "Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates." according to the consolidation of branches and
subsidiarics of the Group's asscts and liabilitics of foreign countries in parity with the balance sheet date are
translated into Turkish Lira. The average exchange rate of the period with revenue and expense items are translated
mto Turkish Lira. Closing and average exchange rate differences resulting from the use of foreign currency
translation differences in equity accounts arc being followed.

The forcign Exchange rates that were used in exchangeing consolidating overscas activitics arc as follows:
31 December 2015 31 December 2014

Endof Awveraseof Endof  Average of
Name of the Company Currency Pernod Penod

Qatar Branch Qatan Rival (QAR)  0.7988 0,7473 0.6371 (.6011
Azerbaijan Branch New Manat 1.8646 2.6446 29563 2.7892
Anel Engincering-Technological

Company Ltd.Rusva Russian Ruble (L0398 0.0373 00405 (L0382
Dag-08 Ood. Golden Sun Ood,

Ancl BG Ltd. Bulgarian Lev 1.6155 1.3346 1.4340 1.4774

United Arab
Ancl Emirates Emirates Dirham 0,7917 0,7406 06313 00,5957

Consolidation Principles

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the parent company, its subsidiaries on the basis
sct out in scctions below. Control 1s obtained by controlling over the activitics of an entitv's financial and
operating policies in order to benefit from those activities.

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL”) unless otherwise indicated.)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A. Basic Standards of Presentation {continued)

Subsidiaries

As of December 31, 2015 direct and indirect participation rate of subsidiaries subject to consolidation are as

follows:;
Parcnt Companyv's Share
(%a)
Estahblishmet Currency
Subsidiaries and place of
organization : Busin 31.12.2015 31122014
Real Estatc
Anel Yam Gayrimenkul A5, Turkey Leasing Turkish Lira 59,22 60.07
Project - 97.00
Anel Mekanik Tesisat Taahhiit A.5.(%)  Tuorkev Commitment Turkish Lira ’
Anel Enerji Elek. Uretim San. Ve Tic.
AS. Turkey Energy Turkish Lira T71.73 71.87
Anel Marin Gemi Elekirik Elektronik. Ship Elektirk-
Sist. Ticaret ve Sanayvi AS. Turkey Electronics Turkish Lira 93.00 93,00
Anel Dar Libya Constructing & Project . 2
Services LLC - Libya ijnmilmr:m USD 63,00 63,00
Anel Engineering-Technological Praject
Company Ltd Rusya (**) Russia Commitment  USD 100,00 90,00
Dag-08 Ood Bulgaria Energy Bulgarian Lev 100,00 100,00
Golden Sun Ood Bulgaria Energy Bulgarian Lev 100.00 100,00
Anecl BG Lid Bulgaria Encrey Bulganan Lev 100,000 100,00
United Arab  Project
Ancl Emirales Emirates Commitmenl uUsoD 100,00 100.00
Anclmep Mamtenance and Qatar Project
Commitment  Qatari Riyal 30,00 -

Operations LLC (**#)

(*) Merging of the company and its %100 subsidiary Anel Mckanik Tesisat Taahhiit A.§. was registered by
Istanbul Trade Registry Office on 31 July 2015 within the frame of notification 11-23.2 of Capital Board of
Turkey with the provision of the simplificd procedurc.

(**) Shares of the companv on its subsidiary Anel Engineering-Technological Company Ltd.Russia raised to
Y l00,

Control obtained 1f Company provides conditions below:

- Having power on invetment company/assct ;
- Having right to get variable benefits from invetment company/assct and can use power to ¢ffeet those benefits

Company will evaluate it’s control power if there is any situation or case happen and changes conditions above.
Company will have control power if have vote right to dircet investment operations even if Company docs not

have majority of votes on company/asset. Company consider every cases regarding it's vote majority will
provide control power including components stated below,
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ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A. Basic Standards of Presentation {continued)

- Comparing Company’s vote right with other sharcholders vote rights

- Compan’s and other sharcholders potential vote rights:

- Other rights according to agreements and

- Other conditions which shows Company’s current power to ability mangage related operations (past votings
on general assamblies.)

Subsidiary is subject to consolidation when Company gain control power on subsidiary auntil lose control
power.Income and expenses of subsidiaries reflects to consolidate profit or loss and other comprehensive
income statement form purching to selling date of subsidiary,

Profit or loss and other comprehensive income items belongs to parent sharcholders and non-controlling
shares.Subsidiary’s total comprehensive income transfers to parent sharcholders and non-controlling shares even
if non-controlling sahares are negative.

Under necessity, accounting policy adjustments made on subsidiary financial statements to apply same policies
with Group.

All intragroup assets and liabilities. equity, income and expenses and intragroup operations eleminates in
consolidation.

Subsidiary under Group's control

Anclmep Mamtenance and Operations LLC which 1s the Group™s affihate and located in Quatar 1s consolidated
with full consolidation method as of 311220015 even if Group docs not have majority shares but Group
obtained control power by making agreement with affilate’s shareholder Anelsis Mithendislik Sanavi ve Ticaret
AS. (Anclsis).

Elimination Transactions (n the Consolidation

Unrealized Income and Expenses ariscs from intragroup transactions. intragroup transactions and intragroup
balances erases mutually while preperation of consolidated financial statements Profits and Losses arises from
transactions between parent and subsidianics subject to consolidation offscts as far as parcnt’s share on
subsidiary.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A. Basic Standards of Presentation {continued)
Regulatory principles of the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated income statement

Full Consolidation Method:

The Company and its subsidiaries paid-in capital and balance sheet items were collected. The collection process,
the consolidation of the subsidiaries’ receivables and pavables decreased from each other.

- The consolidated balance sheet of the Company's paid in capital paid-in capital paid-in capital of subsidiarics
are not included in the consolidated balance sheet.

- Consolidated subsidianes paid / issued capital items included in the set of all equity. the parent company and
its subsidiaries and the consolidated balance sheet is reduced to the amounts attributable to non-controlling
interests in sharcholders' equity account group and the "Minority Interests™ group name 1s shown,

- Thev are subject to consolidation companics have bought cach other current and non-current assets, in
principle. these assets are shown at acquisition cost. which entities subject to consolidation adjustments will be
made in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet prior to the sale has taken place.

- The Company's income statement and its subsidiaries are separately collected and consolidation of the process
of collecting the goods and services subject to the sales of companies that they have made to each other. the
total sales amounts and reduced the cost of goods sold. Consolidation of subsidianes' stocks, profit from the
trading of goods between these partnerships on the consolidated financial statements, inventories added by
subtracting the cost of goods sold, cost of goods sold if the damage has been reduced by adding to inventories,
Formed due to the consolidation of subsidiaries' income and expenses related to transactions with cach other,
mutual accounts have been eliminated.

- The net profit or loss of consohdated subsidiancs other than the shares of companics subject to the portion that
corresponds to the consolidation method. the consolidated net profit for the "Minornity Interests” group name is
shown,

- Where necessary, other members of the Group financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the accounting
policies used in the appropriate corrections were made.

Joint Ventures

Joint Ventures . the Company and its Subsidiaries and joint control by one or more other parties , to a contract
for the adoption of an cconomic activity generated within the company refers to . Groups such joint control | he
shares owned directly or indirectly by taking advantage of the offers .

Group from 1 January 2012 IFRS 11 is applied to all collective agreements . In accordance with [FRS 11 | joint
arrangements investments in the contractual nights and obligations of investors | depending on the are classificd
as joint operations or joint venturcs . The Company has evaluated the tvpe of joint arrangement and that
partnershap has decided . Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method |

Affiliates

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equitv method . They are 20 % of the voting rights of the
Group owned 30% or the Group has power to exercise control over its operations . although there are
organizations that have a significant impact .
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A. Basic Standards of Presentation {continued)

Affiliates (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
share of associates and unrealized losses are also eliminated : process . impairment of the asset transferred there
is no indication that has been corrected . Group subsidiaries in connection with the said line a without hability or
commitment does not have as long as the investment in an associate carrving value of zero. or the Group 's
impact on the end of the equity method is discontinued . The date that significant influence ceases carrving
value of the investment | after that date, the fair value of fair value can be reliably measured at cost otherwise is
indicated .

The new standards, amendments and interpretations

The accounting policies adopted in preparation of the consolidated financial statements as at 31 December 2015
arc consistent with those of the previous financial vear, except for the adoption of new and amended TFRS and
TFRIC interpretations effective as of 1 January 2015, The effects of these standards and interpretations on the
Group’s financial position and performance have been disclosed in the related paragraphs.

Standards and interpretations that are affective in 2015

Standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards that are issued but not vet effective up to the
date of issuance of the consolidated financial statements are as follows. The Group will make the necessarv
changes if not indicated otherwise, which will be affecting the consolidated financial statements and disclosures,
when the new standards and interpretations become effective.,

TFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Classification and Measurement

As amended m December 2012, the new standard 1s effective for annual peniods beginning on or afier 1 January
20115, Phase 1 of this new TFRS 9 introduces new requirements for classifving and measuring financial assets
and habilities. The amendments made to TFRS 9 will mainly affect the classification and measurement of
financial asscts and measurcment of fair value option (FVO) Lhiabilitics and requires that the change in fair value
of a FVO financial liabilitv attributable to credit nisk is presented under other comprehensive income. Early
adoption 1s permitted. The Group is in the process of asscssing the impact of the amendment on financial
position or performance of the Group.

Amendments to TAS 16 and TAS 38 - Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and
amortization

The amendments to TAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment explicitly state that revenue-based methods of
depreciation cannot be used for property. plant and cquipment. The amendments to TAS 38 Intangible Asscts
introduce a rchuttable presumption that the use of revenue-based amortization methods for intangible asscts is
inappropriate.

The amendments are cffective for annual periods beginning on after 1 January 2016, and arc to be applicd
prospectively. Earlv adoption is permitted. The Group does not expect that these amendments will have
significant impact on the financial position or performance of the Group

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A. Basic Standards of Presentation {continued)

The new standards, amendments and interpretations (continued)
Amendments to TFRS 11 — Accounting for acquisition of interests in joint operations

The amendments clarifv whether TFRS 3 Business Combinations applies when an entity acquires an interest in
a joint operation that mecets that standard’s definition of a business. The amendments require business
combination accounting to be applied to acquisitions of interests in a joint operation that constitutes a business,
The amendments apply prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, Early adoption is
permitted. The Group does not expect that these amendments will have significant impact on the financial
position or performance of the Group.

The new standards, amendments and interpretations that are issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) but not issued by POA

The following standards, interpretations and amendments to existing IFRS standards are issued by the IASB but
not vet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements. However, these standards, interpretations
and amendments to existing IFRS standards are not vet adapted/issued to TFRS by the POA. thus they do not
constitute part of TFRS. Such standards, interpretations and amendments that are issued by the IASE but not vet
issued by the POA are referred to as IFRS or 1AS. The Group will make the necessary changes to its
consolidated financial statements after the new standards and interpretations are issued and become effective
under TFRS.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Hedge Accounting and amendments to TFRS 9, TFRS 7 and TAS 39 -
IFRS 9 (2013)

In November 2013, the IASB issucd a new version of IFRS 9. which includes the new hedge accounting
requirements and some related amendments to 1AS 39 and IFRS 7. Entitics may make an accounting policy
choice to continue to apply the hedge accounting requirements of 1AS 39 for all of their hedging transactions.
Further, the new standard removes the 1 Januvary 2015 effective date of 1IFRS 9. The new version of IFRS 9
issued after IFRS 9 (20113) introduces the mandatory effective date of 1 January 2018 for IFRS 9, with early
adoption permitted. The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of the standard on financial position or
performance of the Group.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2014)

IFRS 9, published in July 2014, replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments Recognition and
Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial instruments
including a new expected credit loss model for caleulating impairment on financial assets. and the new general
hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the puidance on recognition and de-recognition of
financial mstruments from TAS 39, IFRS 9 is cffcctive for annual reporting periods beginning on or after |
January 2018, with early adoption permitted. The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of the standard
on financial position or performance of the Group.

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

IASB has started a comprehensive project for Rate Regulated Activities in 2012, As part of the project. IASB
published an intenm standard to case the transition to IFRS for rate regulated entitics. The standard permits first
time adopters of IFRS to continue using previous GAAP to account for regulatory deferral account balances.
The intenim standard 15 effective for financial reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Januvary 2016, although
carly adoption is permitted. The Group does not expect that these amendments will have significant impact on
the financial position or performance of the Group.
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A. Basic Standards of Presentation {continued)

The new standards, amendments and interpretations (continued)
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with customers

The standard 1s the result of a joint project and IASB and FASB which replaces existing IFRS and US GAAP
guidance and introduces a new control-based revenue recognition model for contracts with customers. In the
new standard, total consideration measured will be the amount to which the Company expects to be entitled,
rather than fair value and new guidance have been introduced on separating goods and services in a contract and
recognizing revenue over time, The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017, with carly adoption permitted under IFRS. The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of the
amendment on financial position or performance of the Group.

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture (Amendments to
TFRS 10 and TAS 28)

The amendments address the conflict between the existing guidance on consolidation and equity accounting.
The amendments require the full gain to be recognized when the assets transterred meet the definition of a
“business” under TFRS 3 Business Combinations. The amendments apply prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016, Early adoption is permitted. The Group does not expect that these
amendments will have significant impact on the financial position or performance of the Group.

Equity method in separate financial statements (Amendments to TAS 27)

The amendments allow the use of the equitv method in separate financial statements, and apply to the
accounting not only for associates and joint ventures, but also for subsidiarics. The amendments apply
retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Januvary 2016, Early adoption is permitted. The Group
does not expect that these amendments will have significant impact on the financial position or performance of
the Group.

Disclosure initiative (Amendments to TAS 1)

The narrow-focus amendments to TAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements clanfv, rather than sigmificantly
change. cxisting TAS | requirements. In most cases the amendments respond to overly prescriptive
interpretations of the wording in TAS 1. The amendments relate to the following: materiality. order of the notes,
subtotals, accounting policies and disaggregation. The amendments apply for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2016, Earlv adoption is permitted. The Group does not expect that these amendments will have
sigmificant impact on the financial position or performance of the Group.

Improvements to IFRSs

The IASB issued Annual Improvements to IFRSs - 2012-2014 Cycle. The amendments are effective as of |
January 2016, Earlier application is permitted. The Group does not expect that these amendments will have
significant impact on the financial position or performance of the Group.

RS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinned Operations

The amendments clanfy the requirements of IFRS 5 when an entity changes the method of disposal of an asset
(or disposal group) and no longer meets the criteria to be classificd as held-for-distribution.
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

A. Basic Standards of Presentation {continued)

The new standards, amendments and interpretations (continued)
Improvements to IFRSs (continued)

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS 7 is Elde amended to clarty when servicing arrangement are in the scope of its disclosure requirements on
continuing involvement in transferred financial assets in cases when thev are derecognized in their entirety,
IFRS 7 is also amended to clarify that the additional disclosures required by Disclosures: Offsctting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities { Amendments to IFRS 7.

IAS 19 Emplovee Benefits
[AS 19 has been amended to clarify that high-quality corporate bonds or government bonds used in determining
the discount rate should be issued in the same currency in which the benefits are to be paid.

B. Declaration of Conformity to TAS

The accompanving consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Communiqué Seral 11,
MNo: 14.1. “Principles of Financial Reporting in Capital Markets™ (“the Communiqué™) published in the Official
Gazette numbered 28676 on 13 June 2013,

According to Article 5 of the Communiqué, consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with
the Turkish Accounting Standards issued by Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority
(“"POAASA™). TAS contains Turkish Accounting Standards. Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS™)
and 1ts addendum and interpretations (“IFRIC™).

The Group’s consolidated financial statements as at 31 December 2015 15 confinmed and signed by Board of
Dircctors on 10 March 2016. General Assembly of the Group has the right to readjust financial statcments
prepared in accordance with legal regulations of legal institutions.

C. Changes in Accounting Policies

The Group's financial position. performance or cash flows of the effects of transactions and events on the
financial statcments to be presented in a more convenient and reliable way will affect the quality there has not
been anv changes in the accounting policies. A change in the accounting policies applied are not foreseen in the
near future.

D. Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Changes in accounting estimates. if onlv for one period. changes are made in the current period. if thev relate to
future periods, as well as in the period of change in future periods, are applied prospectively. Group in the
current vear has not been any significant changes in accounting estimates.
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue and Income

Sales revenue, giving the product or service delivery, the product is transferred to the buver the significant risks
and rewards, the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and the economic benefits will flow to the Group it
i5 probable that the fair value received or receivable recorded on an accrual basis is taken.

Sale of Goods

Group parties to the transaction is considered to make reliable estimates after it has agreed upon the following:

- Transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the

- Associated with the ownership of the Group and of the continuing managenal involvement nor effective control
over the goods sold,

- The amount of revenue can be measured reliably,

- It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity, ve

A reliable measurement of costs arising from the transaction, or to be incurred.

Service Delivery:
Income from service delivery agreement books accordingly degree of completion of the agreement.

Degree of completion of the agreement as follows:

- Setup fees books accordingly degree of completion of the setup. Degree of completion specified by the rate of
clapsed time as of balance sheet date to estimated time for setup completion.

- Service fees added to price of goods sold books accordingly total cost of service provieded for goods sold,

- Derived from contracts that are connected to spent time income, working hours and direct expenses are
recogmized over the contract it fonms charges.

Consiruction coniract activifies

Contract revenue and expenses of the construction contract can be estimated rehably when the right of retum. as
an item of income and expense are recorded. Contract revenues are recognized in the financial statements on the
percentage of completion method. As the period of the total contract costs incurred to total estimated cost of the
contract rate of completion of the contract and this ratio is the percentage of current total revenue camed during
the period of the contract is used reflecting the part of the financial statements.

Type of revenue from cost plus contracts. records cost caleulated on the profit margin reflected.

Contract costs include all raw - material and dircet labor costs, indirect labor costs related to contract
performance, materials. and indirect costs. such as repairs and depreciation costs. Selling, general and
administrative expenses are expensed as occurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts,
divided into periods such losses are determined. Job performance. job conditions and estimated profitability of
the contract penalty provisions and final contract scttlements may result in revisions to costs and income
changes that. The cffects of revisions are reflected in the consolidated financial statements. Profit incentives arc
mcluded in revenues when realization is reasonably assurcd.

Due to ongoing construction contracts, income is reflected in the consolidated financial statements 1s on how the
invoice amount, progress billings on uncompleted contracts of the invoice amount is above shows how much

mcome 1s reflected in the consohidated financial statements.

Rental Income:
Rental income from vehicles books with lincar method during agreement time,
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue and Income {continued)

Dividend and interest income:

Dividend income from equity investments, when the Group's right to receive dividend (the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue can be measured reliably, as long as) is recorded.

The interest income from financial assets, economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be
measured reliably are recognized as long. Interest income, with the remaining balance to be achieved through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrving amount that discounts estimated future cash receipts
and at the effective interest rate.

Inventories

As held for sale in the ordinary course of business. which is produced to be sold or used in the production process
or the provision of services in the form of raw matenials assets shown in the castle. Muhascbelestinilinceve stock
up on advances given are classified as other current assets.

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventories of all costs of purchase,
costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition
involves, The costs of conversion of inventories, such as direct labor costs related to production costs. These costs
are also incurred in converting raw materials and finished goods material in a svstematic allocation of fixed and
variable production overheads that include the amounts.

Met realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale shall be obtained by deducting total. Stocks in the
financial statcments, usc or sales can not be tracked at a price higher than the amount expected to be achieved as a
result. The net realizable value of inventorics 1s less than cost. inventorics are reduced to net realizable value and
are recognized as an expense in the income statement in the vear when the impairment. That caused inventorics to
be written down to net realizable value before conditions or evidence of an increase in net realizable value because
of changed cconomic circumstances cases, impairment loss 1s canceled. The previously recognized impairment
loss is limited to the amount of the canceled amount (Note 12).

Group. the calculation of cost of inventorics "weighted average cost method "used.

Tangible Fixed Assets

Group for use in the production or supply of goods and services, for rental to others (except for property, plant
and cquipment) or to be used for admimistrative purposcs intended to be used over a penod of physical items
held within the framework of the cost model, the cost values are expressed.

The initial cost of property, plant and purchase price, including import dutics and non-refundable purchase
taxes, plant and equipment are comprised of expenses incurred to make the asset ready for use. After the start of
usc of tangible property, such as repair and maintenance expenditures are reported in the income statement as an
expense as incurred. Expenditure on the future use of the propertv and equipment expenditures that have
resulted m an mereased cconomie value added to the cost of the assct.

Leaschold improvements include the expenscs for leased propertics and useful life of the lease agreement for the
duration of the rental period is longer in cases, where the short i1s depreciated over their useful lives.
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets are separated from the date that is readv for use. Depreciation in the perod
in which the related assets will continue to idle.

The usctul Life and depreciation method are reviewed on a regular basis. depending on the method and penod of
depreciation on that asset's economic benefits are sought and the necessarv corrective action in line with the
provision (Note 17).
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Tangible Fixed Assets {(continued)

Revalwation Model!

The production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes are held in use of land and
buildings arc stated at revalued. Revalued amount, being the fair value at the date of revaluation subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment is determined by subtracting. Balance sheet date. the
carrving amount of the revaluations will not differ from the fair value 1s determined by the way is done at
regular intervals.

Tangible fixed assets are stated at revalued amount of land and buildings are reported. The fair value of
buildings is determined by independent valuation company licensed by the CMB. Revalued amount, the date of
the revaluation at fair value, any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses are through. The corresponding increases in value are reported in equity is revalued.

If the carrving amount of an asset is increased after revaluation, the increase is recognized in other
comprehensive imcome and directly in equity revaluation account under the name of the group are collected.
However, a revaluation, the same asset previously associated with the revaluation gain or loss is recognized in
income largely reversed reception.

If the carrving amount of an asset is low as a result of revaluation. the decrcase is recognized as an expense.
However, the decrease in other comprehensive income in the asset revaluation surplus in respect of the extent of
any credit balance recognized in scope. Recognized in other comprehensive income and the decrease reducces
the amount accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation surplus (Note 17).

Depreciation of revalued buildings 1s recogmized in the statement of income. Sale or retirement of a revalued
property, the remaining balance in the revaluation reserve 1s transferred dircetly to retained camings, No release
of off-balance sheet asscts, are not transferred from revaluation reserve to retained camings.

Rental or administrative purposes. or for purposes not vet determined the course of construction assets are
carricd at cost less any recogmized impairment loss. The cost of legal fees are also included. Such asscts, the
depreciation method used for other fixed asscts. as well as when they are ready for use are depreciated.

Machinery and equipment, at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. on the
same basis.

Cost Method

Tangible fixed assets are reported at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, on
the same basis.

Rental or administrative purposcs, or for purposes not vet determined the course of construction asscts arc
carried at cost less any recognized impairment loss. The cost of legal fees are also included. Such assets, the
depreciation method used for other fixed asscts. as well as when they are ready for use are depreciated.

Land and construction in progress, except for the cost of tangible fixed assets to their estimated useful lives are
amortized using the straight-line method. The estmated useful Lives, residual values and depreciation method
arc reviewed at cach vear for the possible effeets of changes in estimates if a change in estimate being accounted
for on a prospective basis.

Disposal of tangible fixed asscts of the assct. or a gain or loss ansing on the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset is included in the income statement is determined.

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

D. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Intangible Assets
Purchase of intangible assets

Purchased intangible assets arc carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses. These assets are amortized over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful life and the depreciation method, in order to determine the possible effects of changes in estimates are
reviewed each vear and changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.

Saftware

Acquired computer software, buving during the acquisition and capitalized on the costs incurred until ready for
use. These costs, estimated useful lives (5-10 vears) are amortized.

Derecagnition of intangible assets

An intangible asset through use or sale of disposed of or when no future cconomic benefits are expected from
the case of statement of financial position (balance sheet) is disabled. An intangible asset statement of financial
position (balance sheet) disconnection of the profit or loss. if any. to the disposal of assets is calculated as the
difference between the net book value of collections. This difference is related asscts statement of financial
position (balance sheet) is recognized in profit or loss when taken out.

Investment Property

[nvestment property, rental income and / or capital appreciation is held in order to obtain the cost of the imtial
values and are measured at cost. including transaction. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property,
which reflects market conditions at the reporting date are measured at fair value.

Investment properties are sold or become unusable and the sale in the event of anv future economic benefit is
derccognized. The retirement or disposal of an investment property and the profit / loss is included in the income
statement in the penod.

Fair Value Method

Group. after the initial recognition process. and all have chosen the fair value model for investment property at
fair value measured by the method (Note 16).

From the change in fair value of investment property gain or loss is included in profit or loss in the period.

Transfers are made when there i1s a change in usc of the investment property. Monitored on the basis of the fair
value of investment property. owner occupied property is a transfer to the transfer. the deemed cost for
subscquent accounting, the fairr value of the aforementioned property at the date of change in use. Owner-
occupied property. will be shown on the basis of the fair value of an investment property in the event of
conversion, the company, up to the date of change in use "Tangible Fixed Asscts" applics the accounting
policies applied.

In their use of the tangible assets of the Group are presented in the real estate.
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Impairment of Assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization of goodwill. These assets are tested for
impairment annually. The carrving value of assets subject to amortization may not be recoverable in the event of
a situation or events are reviewed for impairment. [If the carrving amount exceeds the recoverable amount of the
asset is recognized for the impairment. The recoverable amount is fair value less costs to sell or value in use is
the one obtained. For purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest level of identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at cach reporting

Leases
Financial Leasing
- The Group as the leesee

The Group substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of tangible asscts taken on lease, are classified as
finance leases. Financial leases are subject to finance lease at the inception of the lease at the fair value of fixed
assets at the lower of the present value basis are included in tangible assets by taking. Arising from lease
financing costs over the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate is spread over the lease term. In
addition. leased fixed assets based on estimated useful lives are amortized through. A reduction in value of fixed
assets subject to finance lease impairment provision is recognized if detected. Finance lease liabilitics and
related interest expense and foreign exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss statement. Lease
payments from finance lease habilities are deducted.

Opcrating Leasc
- The group as the lessee

A significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor that leascs, arc classificd as
operating leascs. Under operating leases (net of anyv incentives received from the lessor after) the pavments
made, straight-linc basis over the lease term on the profit or loss is recognized as an expense in the statement,
The Group's activities conducted their own offices and warehouses are located in the business center, rent
expense during the peniod of the lease expense 1s compnsed of branches located in Baku.

- The group as the lessor

In an operating lease, the leased assets, property, land and investment propertics held, except to the consolidated
statement of financial position of tangible asscts arc classificd and the resulting rental income dunng the leasing
period in equal amounts in the consolidated profit or loss reflected in the statement. Straight-line basis over the
lease term rental income in the consolidated profit or loss are recognized in the statement. His capacity as lessor
if the leasc agreements become a party to the main building where the Group operates and other non-
consolidated group companies of investment properties and other non-group companies stems from a rented
office and warchouse .

Borrowing Costs and Funds

Require significant time to get ready for use or sale asscts (qualifving asscts) when it comes to the acquisition,
construction or production of dircetly attributable costs of the asset until the assct 1s ready for use or salc. arc
added to the cost.In case of forcign exchange income in the financing activitics, the related income 1s deducted
from the total of capitalized financial expenses.
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Related Parties

Related parties of the Group's sharcholding, contractual rights, the opposite side of the family relationship or
otherwise, directly or indirectly, control or significantly influence the team includes a. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements of the Group companics are owned by sharcholders and the sharcholders of
which are known to be associated with key management personnel and other companies are defined as related
partiecs.

Presence of one of the following criteria. are considered related party to the Group:

ijuse directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries:
- The Group controls, or is controlled by the Group
- Is under common control with the Group (parent, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries, including the same):

- Has an interest in the Group that gives it significant influence over, or has joint control over the Group:
i1) the party is an associate of the Group;

i1) The party is joint venture of the Group 1s venturer;

iv) the party is a member of the kev management personnel of the Group or its parent;

v) the (1) or (iv) above, anv individual is a close family member;

vi) the entity that is controlled. jontlv controlled or significantlv influenced bv, or (iv) or (v) dircctly or
indirectly. anv individual referred to in Articles important to have an entity that is entitled to vote, or

vii) the party is an entitv that is a related party of the company or for the benefit of emplovees of the entity must
have plans.

Related party transactions between related partics. resources, services or obligations, regardless of whether a
price is charged transfer (Note 38).

Financial Instruments

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss of the ones which are classified as financial assets recognized at
fair value and the fiur market value of the total price of the acquisition 1s rccognized dircetly attributable
transaction costs. The investment within the timeframe established by the market concerned is under a contract
require delivery of the related asscts as a result of the purchasce or sale of financial asscts. arc recognized or
derecognized on trade date.

"Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss Financial assets”, "held to maturity investments”, "available-
for-sale financial asscts" and "loans and receivables". Classification of financial assets depending on the purposc
and specifications, is determined at initial recognition,
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)
Financial asscts (continued)

The effective interest method

The effective interest method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income related to the Respective period. The effective interest rate for the expected life of the financial instrument
or, where Appropriate, a shorter period of time, the sum of the estimated cash flow, net present value of the related
financial asscts.

Financial asscts at fair value through profit or loss on financial assets, except calculated by using the effective
interest method.

Financial assets at fair valwe through profit or loss

At fair value through profit or loss are financial assets are financial assets held for trading purposes. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of disposal. Against financial risk.
denvative instruments are designated as effective hedging instruments which embody the fair value of financial
asscts classified as financial assets at fair value through profit.

Financial assets held to maturity

That the Group has the intention and ability to hold to maturity, with fixed or determinable pavments and fixed
maturity debt sceuritics are classified as held to matunty investments. Held to maturity investments arc recorded at
amortized cost using effective interest method less impairment, with revenue recognized is calculated using the
effective interest method.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held by the Group that are traded in an active market with quoted equity instruments and certain debt securities are
classificd as available-for-salce financial asscts arc stated at fair valuc. Arc not quoted i an active market and the
Group's unlisted equity instruments classified as available for sale financial assets, but the fair values can be
reliablv measured are measured at cost. Impairment losses recognized in income statement, interest calculated
using the effective interest method and foreign exchange losses on monetary assets, profit / loss amount, except for
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated
financial asscts revaluation reserve. If the investment is sold or impaired, the accumulated financial asscts
revaluation reserve total profit / loss is reclassified.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognized in profit or loss when the Group has the nght to
receive dividends.

Available-for-sale monctary asscts denominated in a forcign currency fair value is determined in that foreign
currcncy and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting peniod. Forcign ¢xchange gains recogmized in the
statement of income / losses are determined based on the amortized cost of a financial asset. Other forcign
exchange gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Loans and receivables

With fixed or determinable pavments that are not quoted in trade and other receivables are classified as loans.
Loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less anv impairment is
shown.
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, a financial asset or group of financial assets At each reporting
date whether there are indicators of impairment are assessed. After the initial recognition of the financial asset, or
where there 1s more than one occurrence of the event of the financial asset or group of asscts that can be reliably
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset may be impaired as a result of the negative impact on the
objective evidence of impairment loss is recognized when there is . For financial assets carried at amortized cost
less impairment of estimated future cash flows. discounted at the original effective interest rate of the financial
asset is calculated by the difference between the carrving amount and the present value,

Carrving amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account, except for trade receivables, all financial
asscts are deducted from the canving amount of the related financial asset impairment. Trade receivables can
not be collected by deducting the amount of the reserve account will be deleted. Changes in the allowance
account are recognized in the income statement.

Available-for-sale equity instruments, except for the period after the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss recognized, the previously recognized
mmpairment loss when the canving value of the mvestment at the date the impaimment 15 reversed n casc of
muhasabelestiriimemis reach does not execed what the amortized cost profit or loss to be canceled.

Available-for-sale cquity sceuritics, any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss recognized
directly in equity.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents comprise cash on hand. demand deposits with onginal matuntics of 3 months from
the date of acquisition is less than 3 months, the risk of significant value change readily convertible to cash and
other short-term highly liquid investments.

Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilitics and equity instruments, the contractual arrangements, the definitions of a
financial hability and an equity instrument classificd on the basis of. Asscts of the Group after deducting all of
its liabilitics equity instrument is any contract that right. For specific financial liabilitics and equity instruments
accounting policies set out below.

Financial liabilitics at fair value through profit or loss or other financial liabalitics are classificd as financial
liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, arc recognized at fair value at cach reporting period and
at the balance sheet date the fair value is revalued. Changes in fair value, are recognized in the income
statement, Net gains or losses are recognized in the income statement. include the amount of interest paid on the
financial liability,
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued

Other financial liahilities
Other financial liabilities, including borrowings, are initiallv measured at fair value net of transaction costs.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest rate and are accounted
for at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method, calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense associated period. The effective interest rate for the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period of time, if appropriate, the estimated future cash payments net present value of the financial liability,

Trade Pavables
Trade pavables in the ordinary activities of the suppliers of goods and services provided refers to pavments to be
made on. Trade payvables are initiallv and subsequently at fair value calculated at the effective interest method

are measured at amortized cost (Note 9),

Business Combinations and Goodwill

Business Combinations

Purchase of property, using the purchase method are accounted for. The consideration transferred in a business
combination is its fair value is measured at cost being transterred, the acquirer acquisition-date fair values of the
asscts transterred by the acquirer to former owners of the debts incurred by the acquired entity and arc
calculated as the sum of the equity interests issued by the acquirer. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognized as an cxpense.

The identifiable assets acquired and the liabilitics assumed are recognized at their fair values at the acquisition
date. In this way are not recognized as provided below:

- Deferred income tax assets or liabilities or assets related to emplovee benefits or liabilitics, respectively, 1AS
12 Income Taxes and IAS 19 Emplovee Benefits in accordance with the standards recognized and measured:
- The acquired entityv's sharc-basced payvment arrangements of the acquirce or share-based pavment arrangements
of the Group signed a share-based pavment arrangements intended to replace liabilities or equity instruments
related to the acquisition date arc accounted for in accordance with IFRS 2 Share-based Payment Arrangements,
and

- IFRS 3 Non-current Asscts Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are classificd as held for sale in
accordance with current asscts (or disposal groups) that are recognized in accordance with the requirements of
[FRSat 5.
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Business Combinations {confinued)

Goodwill is the consideration transferred for the acquisition, non-controlling interests in the acquiree. and if vou
have, if any, of the acquirer in a business combination achieved in stages, previously of the total fair value of the
equity interest in the acquiree, on the purchase date of the acquiree's identifiable assets, and net labilities
assumed exceeds the amount calculated as described. After reassessment. the acquiree's identifiable assets and
assumed on acquisition of net identifiable liabilities, transterred to the purchase price, and the non-controlling
interest in the acquiree, if any, in the acquiree prior to the acquisition exceeds the sum of the fair value of the
shares, the amount directly as a gain on bargain purchase in profit / loss recognized.

The consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination, contingent consideration included cases,
the contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value and the consideration transferred in a
business combination are included. Arnsing during the measurement period as a result of the additional
information vou need to fix the fair value of the contingent consideration. the amendment retroactively adjusted
for goodwill. The measurement period following the date of the merger, the period adjustments are adjustments
that the provisional amounts recognized in the acquirer in a business combination. This period can not be more
than 1 vear from date of purchase.

The fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments The subsequent
accounting for changes, depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent consideration is
classificd as equity is not remeasured and its subsequent scttlement is accounted for within cquity. Contingent
consideration classified as an assct or Liability is the nature of financial instruments and IAS 39, Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement In the presence of the scope of the standard. the contingent
consideration 1s measured at fair value and gains or losses arising from changes in profit or loss or in other
comprchensive income accounted for. Those who are not within the scope of TAS 39, TAS 37 and are accounted
for in accordance with IFRS or other approprate provisions.

Acquired in a business combination achieved in stages. the Group's previously held equity interest to fair value
at the acquisition date (ic the date when the Group obtains control) is measured again. and if the resulting gain /
loss in profit / loss accounted for, Prior to the date of acquisition recognized in other comprehensive income
amounts ansing from interests in the acquirce, under the assumption that interest were disposcd of the profit /
loss is transferred.

The initial accounting for a business combination 15 incomplete by the end of the reporting peniod when the
combination occurs. the Group rcports provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. During the measurement period. are adjusted during the measurement period, or may have an effect
on the amounts recognized at the acquisition date and the date on events and situations that arise, resulting in
additional assets or liabilities are recognized to reflect new information.

Business combinations prior to January 1, 20010, accounted for in accordance with the previous version of IFRS
3 Betterment,
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
Foreign Currency Transaction

The individual financial statements of cach Group entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment (functional currency) are presented. Each entitv's financial position and operating results of the
Company's functional currency and the presentation currency for the consolidated financial statements are
expressed in TL.

During the preparation of the financial statements of the individual entitics. in foreign currencies (currencics
other than TL) the transactions are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date, Balance sheet foreign currency
denominated monetary asscts and lhabilitics are translated into New Turkish Lira at the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies at
fair value are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date specified. Non-monetary items measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences, except to the extent specified below, are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which:

- Which relate to assets under construction for future productive use, and an adjustment to interest costs on foreign
currency borrowings are regarded as foreign exchange differences are included in the cost of those assets.

- Foreign currency risks (see accounting policies are described below in order to hedge against) Exchange
differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge,

- Form part of the net investment in forcign operation, net investment in a foreign operation and the profit or
loss associated with the sale. without intention or possibility of pavment of monctary pavables and reccivables
arising from forcign exchange differences arising from the activities.

Earnings Per Share

Eamings per share Eamings / loss amount, profit / loss. camings per share from continuing operations [/ loss
amount, the continuing operations profit / loss for the period of time in the Company's shares is calculated by
dividing the weighted average number of common shares.

In Turkev. companies. existing shareholders from retained earnings distributing "bonus shares" by wayv of
carnings, This type of "bonus share” distributions, carmings per share, arc regarded as issued shares.
Accordingly, the weighted average number of shares used in the calculations. giving retroactive effect to the
stock in question 1s taken into consideration.

The calculation of camings per share. will make the necessary corrections to the dilution effect of potential
shares of preferred stock, or None (Note 37).

Events after the Balance Sheet Date
Events aficr the balance sheet date, the approval date of the publication of the balance shect date of the

consolidated financial statements, the Companv refers to events that occur in favor or against. Whether to make
a correction, according to the two tvpes of situations can be identificd:

- Adjusting events after the balance sheet. showing evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date on
situations in which the conditions,

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

- About the events that are indicative of conditions that arose after the balance sheet date (non-adjusting events
after the balance sheet)

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group. has been recognized adjusting events after
balance sheet date and non-adjusting events after the balance sheet notes (Note 41),

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions

There is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, and resources embodying economic
benefits to settle the obligation and it is probable that they kept the company is expected to have a safe manner
in the event of liability should be recognized in the consolidated financial statements. The provisions of the
expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date, with the most realistic estimates calculated
by the Company's management and are discounted to present value where the effect is material.

Contingent Liahilities

Obligations under this group, within the control of the entity arising from past events, and the presence of one or
more uncertain future events on the realization of the non-existence will be confirmed as the assessed liabilitics
Contingent liabilities are not included in the consolidated financial statements. Because. to settle the obligation,
have the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying cconomic benefits or the amount of obligation can
not be measured with sufficient reliabilitv. Too far from the entity of resources embodving economic benefits
likely to come out, unless the notes to the consolidated financial statements show that conditional obligations
{MNote 24).

Contingent Assets

The Group within the control of the entity arising from past events, and the presence of one or more uncertain
events, which will be confirmed by the realization of asscts, 15 considered as a contingent assct. If an inflow of
resources embodying cconomic benefits i1s not certain contingent assets described in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be part of the cases. which shall be
collected by third partics. it 1s virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the event
can be measured reliably, are recognized and reported as an assct

Financial Information Segment Reporting

Reportable scgment information required to be disclosed 1s a business scgment or geographical segment |
Industrial segments of a particular commodity or service or group of related goods or services . or to provide
benefits in terms of nisk and different from other parts of the Group are the features scction . Geographical
segments provide products or services within a particular economic environment of the Group and the risks and
benefits in terms of the cconomic environment to another with different charactenistics from those of
components operating in other chapters

The Group mainly abroad and in Turkey . clectrical and mechanical project contracting, real estate in Turkey
chartering, ship power electronics and solar energy in the areas in which it operates financial information for the
scgmental reporting this that performs the operations of the companies restructured by the cleetrical and
mechanical project contracting. real estate leasing . power electronics and energy are reported under the
headings of the ship .
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Group management for the purposes geographically Turkey. Qatar . Georgia, Ukraine, Russia, Bulgaria. Saudi
Arabia , Azerbaijan and the United Arab Emirates is divided into 9 sections including ( Note 5).

Government Grants and Incentives

Government grants, donations will be received and the Group is obliged to comply with a reasonable assurance
that it meets the conditions is recognized at the fair value (Note 22).

Government grants relating to costs, costs will meet their match in a consistent manner throughout the period is
recognized as income.

Government grants relating to tangible fixed assets. non-current liabilities as deferred government grants and are
classified under the straight-line basis over their useful lives are recorded as receivables in the statement of
profit or loss.

Taxation and Defer Income Tax

The tax expense for the vear comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity. In such case. the tax is also
recognized in sharcholders™ equity, (Note 36).

The current income tax charge is calculated in accordance with the tax laws enacted or substantivelv enacted at
the balance sheet date in the countrics where the subsidiaries of the Group operate.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method. on all temporary differences ansing between
the tax bascs of asscts and habilitics and their carrving valucs i the consohidated financial statements.
Currently enacted tax rates arc used to determine deferred income tax at the balance shect date,

The principal temporary differences anse from the canving values of property, plant and cquipment and
available-for-sale-investments and their historical costs. various provisions and unused tax allowances and
cxemptions.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, where deferred tax assets resulting
from deductible temporary differences are recognized to the extent that it 1s probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax asscts and deferred tax liabilitics are offsct, if a legallv enforccable night exists to sct off current
tax asscts against current tax habilitics, and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority,

Emplovee Benefits and Severance Pay

Employment termination benefits, as required by the Turkish Labor Law and the laws applicable in the
countrics where the subsidiarics operate. represent the estimated present value of the total reserve of the

future probable obligation of the Company arising in casc of the retirement of the emplovees. termination of
emplovment without due cause, call for military service. be retired or death upon the completion of a minimum
one vear service. Provision which is allocated by using defined benefit pension’s current value 1s calculated by
using prescribed liability method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized as other comprehensive income or
loss in sharcholders™ equity in the period in which they arise (Note 26).
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

E. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Reporting of cash flows

The Company's net assets, financial structure, and the ability to affect the amounts and timing of cash flows,
financial statement users to provide information about the cash flow statement holds. Cash flow statement, cash
flows from operating. investing and financing activities are classified.Cash flows from operating activities, cash
flows from operating activities of the Company. From investing activities Cash flows from investing activities
(fixed asset investments and financial investments) and the cash flows. Cash flows related to financing
activitics, the resources used in financing activitics of the Company and repayments, Cash and cash equivalents
include cash. bank deposits and investments that are readily convertible into cash at short-term, highly liquid
mvestments with original maturities of three months or less

Dividends

Ordinary shares. are classified as equity. Dividends pavable are declared as an element of profit in the period are
reflected as liabilities in the financial statements,

F. Significant Accounting Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires management to affect the reported amounts of
asscts and liabilities in the balance sheet at the date of the possible liabilities and commitments and the amounts
of revenue and expenses during the reporting period required to make certain assumptions and estimates. These
estimates and assumptions are based on management's best knowledge of current events and transactions despite
the actual results may vary. Estimates are revised regularly and any necessary corrections are made and are
reflected in the income statement in the periods.Critical judgments in applying the Group's accounting policics
Summary of Significant Accounting Policics in the process of applving the accounting policies specificd in
management, with a significant impact on the amounts recognized in the financial statements (other than the
estimates discussed below) made the following comments:

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other kev sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet
datc. that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrving amounts of asscts and habilitics
within the next financial vear, are discussed below.

a) Estimations used to determine total cost and profitability of the projects within the scope of 1AS 11
“Construction Contracts”.

b) A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that a tax benefit will be realized
in the future. If it is probable that a tax bencfit will be realized, a deferred tax asset 1s recognized on
unused tax losses, unused tax credits and other deductible temporary differences. As at 31 December
2015 With the expectation to recover certain part of its tax losses carried forward, the Group has
recognized deferred tax asscts on statutory tax losses available for offsetting with future statutory
taxable profits.

¢) Severance pav provision calculates under actuerial estimations (discount rate. future salary increases and
emplove leave rate) .

d) Companv guarantee provision determined by taking into consideration guarantee expenses of previous
vears per vehicle and remaining guarantee time per vehicle.
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

F. Significant Accounting Estimates (continued)

¢) Doubtful receivable provisions reflects future loss of possible uncollectible receivable amounts as at
balance sheet date. While the determination impariement of receivables, past performans of third party
receivables, market credibilitics and performanses from balance sheet date until the confirmation of
financial statements taking into consadiration.

f) Inventory impairecment calculates by using list price after discounts. Sales price imponderable
mventories evaluated by determining of waiting time of inventories, physical conditions and technical
staff opinion. Provision made if net realizable value under the cost value.

g) While the determination provision for lawsuits, Company s legal advisor’s and Company Management's
opinions regarding possibility of lose lawsuits and liabilities in case of lose took into
consodiration. Company Managament determine lawsuit provision according to best estimations.

h) Company Management make significant estimations regarding determination economic life of tangible
and intangible assets.

3. BUSINESS COMBINATION

Anel Mekanik Tesisat A.S which is %100 subsidary of the company was suspended by Istanbul Trade Registry
Office on 31th July 2015, with simplified procedure of merger in the context of mergers and divisions of Capital
Markets Board No 11-23.2

Anelmep Maintenance and Operations LLC which is the Group’s affiliate and located in Quatar is consolidated
with full consolidation method as of 2015 even if Group docs not have majority shares but Group obtained
control power by making agreement with affilate’s shareholder Anelsis Mihendislik Sanavi ve Ticaret A S.
{ Anclsis).

4. JOINT VENTURES

Which came into force from 1 January 2013 IFRS -11 " Joint Arrangements” standard 1AS 31 " Interests in Joint
Ventures " standard has been completely remove the application . The new joint arrangements standard ; joint
operations and joint ventures and partnerships as divided into two categorics accounted for using the cquity
method is imperative to keep .

In this context, the Group's jointly controlled Encrgina Kompania Boney IAS - 28 " Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures " standard according to the equity method accounted for by the by has restated (Note 2). This
company Explanations arc given in notc 15,

The Group's subsidiancs' business activitics . information on the country of registration and ownership rates arc
disclosed in Note 1 .

5.SEGMENT REFORTING

Bv the chief operating decision-making authority determined the operating scgments based on internal reports
that are regularly reviewed. The competent authority of the board of directors and gencral manager of the
Group's decision-making.

The competent anthority to decide the Group, to make decisions about resources to be allocated to departments
and divisions in order to evaluate the performance and results of operations on a product basis and examines the
basis of geographical distribution. The distribution of the Group's product lings arc as follows: Electrical and
mechanical project contracting, real cstate leasing, ship clectrical and ¢lectronics. and cnergy. Revenue of the
Group's reportable operating segments are largely businesses committed.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

5.SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Information on the Group's operating segments based on intemnal reporting are as follows:

Ship
Electrical
Project Real Estate and Consolidation
31.12.2015 Commitment Leasing  Electronics Energy Adjustments Total
Met Revenue Non-Group 534.356.743 14,268,234 6.736.704 3067 882 - 559,529,563
Intra Group Revenue 1.287.596 (632.724 - - (1,920,320 -
Total Net Revenue 535,844,339 14,900,958  6.736.704 3.967.5882 (1.920.32(H 539,529,563
Cost of Bales (-) (524.831.733) (1.665493) (6.190.263) (2.532.373) 1.682.236 (533.537.628)
Grross Profit/ Loss 11.012.606 13.235.465 546.441 1.435.507 (238.084) 25.991.935
General and Administrative Expenses (-} (26.233.058) (135233 (410998 (957674 344 497 (2B.600_56T)
Marketing. Sales and Distribution Expenses
(-) - - . (2.886) - (2.886)
Other Operating Ineome 61437350 755218 382078 340400 (106.413) 33.2008.05]
Other Operating Expenses (63679317 (TR32TRY (5208660  (4.355.840) (6, 548) (6% 347 855)
Operating Profit / {Loss) (17462.410) 11.853.071 196,655 (3.340.490) (6.548) (8.759.722)
[neome from Investment Operations GARL BG5S 45533818 1.282 17.138 (225.101) 61 RBO0 002
Expense from Investment Operations (=) (934485 - - (934.485)
Equity Method Investments Profit / (Loss)'s
Shares 20992227 - - - - 2992227
Opcrating Profit / (Loss) before Finance
Income and Expense (B.922.803) 67, 386, 559 197 93T (3.323.332) (231.64%) 35107022
Financing Income 356460854 3TA23. 306 2025803 3095299 (4.391.933) AT 513,329
Financing Expenses (-) (342.434511)  (51.337.553) (2.068.124)  (8.780.759) 4391933 (400.429.014)
OPERATING PROFIT / (LAOSS)
BEFORE TAX 5.103.540 53.272.642 155616 (6.108.812) (231.649) 52.191.337
Operating Tax Income [ (Loss)
-Period Tax Income / (Loss) (14587 837) - (14.436) - - (14602 273)
-Delerred Tax Income/(Iixpense) RIR6615  (10.735.909) (4.00:) (13,5200 51.568 (2.515.250)
PROFIT / {LOSS) (1.297682) 42,536,733 1370176 (6122.332) (180T 35073814
Investment Expenses
Investment Propery - - - - - -
Property Plant and Lquipment 1.393.933 320,250 670 2.663 - 1.717.518
[ntangible Fixved Assets 43,748 9773 245 - - 33.766
Depreeciation Expenses 2.399.072 3T2on2 5978 1013 488 3.791.450
Fedemption Expenses 1.271.867 1.723 1.688 2.546 1.277.824
(iher Inlormahon
- Total Assets 841.667.532 210082839 5155833 31498652 (110.809979) 977.594 877
- Tertal Liabilities 841.667.532 210082839 5155833 31498652 (110.809979) 977.594 877
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5.SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

559,529,563
100,697,342

(1.920.320)

Elimination

Ship
Electrical
Project Feal Estate and Consolidation
31122014 Commitment Leasing  Electronics Eneray Adjustments Total
Met Revenue Non-Group 603742082 14947 841 1,504,795 19.239.243 639433 961
[ntraCiroup revenue 12.634.617 BT 693 - 6] 097 (14,5363 407) -
Total Net Revenue 617.396.699 15795534 1504795 19300340  (14.563407)  639.433.961

Cost of Sales (<)

Gross Profit / Loss

General and Administrative Expenses ()

Marketing, Sales and Distribution Expenses (-

}
Orther Operating Ineome

Other Operating Expenses

Operating Profit / (Loss)

(569.630.224)

{1500, 564)

(1.414,205)

(19 185.270)

21208, 120

(570.528.143)

9.000.167
274.754.501

L
@
-
=
=
E
5

217462836
3

47.766.475

14.288.970

K, 590

115.070

6.644.713

G8S05.818

£
o
-
-
=
o
=
=
=

(21101 3540

(275)
28645227

(32.237.996)

(1.721.798)

217.99%
(982 233)

(243.163)

92 208
(247.498)

(1.194.369)

(166.044)
301,696
(439.147)

1 928,606

(661.083)

(22332.114)

(166.319)
28 686,136
(33.906.874)

730950

23.072.041

11802937

(307.773)

(1.292.794)

7.912.236

41.186.647

47.075. 104

Bulgaria
3.764.374

Russia

uatar
14.260.98]1

15.281.146
192.812.361

Income from Investment Operations 8243571 1,816,999 785 39 (40618 10,023,046
Expense from Investment Operations (-} (218.285) - - (8.661.504) (8870789
Equity Method Investments Profit / (Loss) s

Shares 4.982.3% - 823839 5.806.235
Operating Profit / (Loss) before Finance

Icome and Fxpense 36081723 13619936 (306,988} {A68.646) (TR BEO) A8, 136139
Finance Income 181 AT2.303 24451 848 1316923 3975085 (3.046.377) 206,169,792
Finaneing Expenses (-) (190.072490)  (28.820497) (13200169} (7.944.601) 5004155 (232.153.602)
OPERATING PROFIT / {LOSS)

BEFORE TAX 18481530 9251287 (310.234) (4.438.152) (832.108) 22.152.329
Operating Tax Income / {Loss)

<Period Tax Income / {Loss) (14 SHM1L955) - - - - (14.900.955)
-Deterred Tax Income{Expense) 4447928 1.458.512 1(K2.249 452 483 1.267 {406 439
PROFIT / (LOSS) BOZES00 10709799 (203985)  (3.985.6069) (830.841) 13.717.813
Investment Ex penses

Investment Property - - - - - -
Property Plant and Equipment 2.108.227 43.045 23058 10,788 - 2185118
Intangible Fixed Assets 1.948.096 - 3013 0. 187 - 1,559 2590
Depreciation Expenses 1. 803415 411700 4033 OB 5308 - 3 119.656
Redemption BExpenses 975480 1072 551 2.400 = 970,503

(Hher Infommation
- Total Assels

- Total Liabilitics

B4 B0 138
B4 B0 138

152 6882649
152 6882649

29

2027695
2027695

29 284 881
29 284 881

(140,434, 300
(140.454.300)

RO0,436.683
B00.436.683

Turke
277806418

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

26.705.244
811.106.

Construction Contracts
Assets according to Segment
Investment Expenscs

Revenue
Asscts Related Ongoing

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL”) unless otherwisc indicated.)

S.SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Geographical Segments

01.01.- 31.12.2015

977.594.877

(399.540.947)

70.266.583 352.557

27314878

528.610

-

L]
Lo ]

1.771.284
639.433.961
130.304.556
890.136.683

Elimination
(14,563 407)

211.679

United Arab
Emirates
169918381
25956.139
192.730.642

Libia

41.898
Azerbaijan

92 008,050
393215

4.339.123

Bulgaria

Russia

40.892

3

914.634
Quatar
48.332.298

16.
180.536.405

3

603.07
Turke
339399516

48.685.935
699.007.597

Construction Contracts

Revenue
Asscts Related Ongoing

01.01.- 31.12.2014

(275.477.202)

557

352

61.151.563

4478

10,038

£
)
LWy

2

-
3

6.800.64

Assets according to Segment

4.144.414

1.356.801

THE.O040

54853

1.734.682

Investment Expenses
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5.SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 7. FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

10% based on the Group's business scgments 01.01.-31.12.2015 and the revenue camed in the period 01.01 .-
31.12.2014 or forming more information about the customer is as follows.

Long Term Financial Assets (continued

Financial Investments Accounted with Cost Method in the

0101, -31.122015 Absence of Active Market

Amount in Gross Share in Gross

Dggrating Seg ment Acl.ivitl- . Revenue Revenue Stocks 31122015 31122014
nglcct Commlltmcnt Pro‘!:::ct Comm%tmcnt 112,270 ?%4 20% Unlisted Stocks 46,296 46.296
Pru_]lcct Cummlltmcnt Prcjluct Ct:rmm%tmunt 192.619.654 34% Total 16206 16296
Project Commitment Project Commitment 69.510.946 12%
Ship Electrical and Electronics Service Sales 3.602.778 4% Information on the nature and level of risks in financial assets 39 disclosed in the notes.
Ship Electrical and Electronics Service Sales 2,549,642 38%
Ship Electrical and Electronics Service Sales 771.284 1 1% Located above TL 46.296 (2014: TL 46.296) and the estimated amount of non-quoted market value and the
estimated value ranges of values can not be measured reliably, the probability of a reliable estimate of the fair
0101, -31.12.2014 value of unquoted available-for-sale equity investments that can not be cost-are measured.
Amount in Gross Share in Gross
Operatin ment Activity Revenue Revenue 8. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Project Commitment Project Commitment 170848 419 28% 31.12.2015 31122014
Real Estate Lease Rent 2347822 15% a) Bank Loans 254289932 267.151.71%
Ship Electrical and Electronics Service Sales 1.323 405 88% b) Credit Card Debts 11.662 R
Energy Energy 14.930.000 7% Total 254.301.594 267.151.718
6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS a)Bank Loans:
31122015 31122014 3122015
Cash 125286 447 746
Banks 48.750 246 24.596.255 Weighted Average Short-Term Portion of Long
- Demand Deposits 47.750.004 24 596.255 Currency Interest Rate (%) Short Term Term Loans Long Term
- Time Deposit Maturity less than 3 Months 1.000.242 . TL 12.65-17.25 131.827.708 -
Other Cash and Cash Equivalents 3984 546 969,924 UsD 4,00 9695631 - -
Total 32860078 26013925 EUR 4,20 - 5,00 - 15,309 542 05,698,063
AED 3,95 1.259 523 -
The detail of the term deposits as at 31 December 2015 as follows: QAR 5.50 511127 . -
Toplam 143.293 Y89 15,309 542 U5.698.063
Currency Interest Rate (%) 31.12. 2015 Interest Rate (%) 31122014
TL 9,00 1.000.242 - - 31.12.2014
Total Time Deposit 1.000.242 -
Weighied Averaoe Short-Term Portion of Long
7. FINANCIAL ASSETS Currency Interest Rate (%) Short Term Term Loans Long Term
Short-Term Financial Assets TL 12,50 - 18,50 123.002.020 )
- UsD 4.00 8.271.14% - -
None (31.12.2014: None). EUR 438 -5.00 6.812.517 15029854 94071814
AED 4,00 19964 365 - -
Long Term Financial Investments TR AL L R TH v v Toplam 158.050.050 15.029.854 _ 04.071814
Financial Investments Accounted with Cost Method in the
Absence of Active Market 46296 46.296
Total 46296 46.296
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8. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)

a)Bank Loans (continucd)

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Payvable within one vear 158.603.531 173.079.904
Pavable within 2 - 3 vears 14.788 983 7.927 440
Pavable within 3 - 4 vears 13.119.925 10168 965
Pavable within 4 - 5 vears 12.356.615 10.255.390
Payable within 5 vears and longer term 55.432.540 65,720,019
Total 254301594 267.151.718

Group’s significant loans are summurized as below;

- A loan of EUR 27.900.000 (2014: EUR 31.000.000) was used in 17 October 2014, Loan repavments have
been started in 17 April 2015 expiration date. which will continue until 17 October 2024, The average effective
interest rate of the loan is Libor+%4,20. Credits, from the Group's investment propertics amounting to EUR 48
million on Ancl Business Center is secured by mortgages.

The fair value of short term debt, the effect of the undiscounted cash flows is equal to the carrving amount is
immaterial.

9. TRADE RECEIVABLES/ PAYABLES
a) Trade Receivables:

The Group's trade receivables at the balance sheet date are as follows:
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Short Term Trade Receivables 31122015 31.12.2014
Customers 175748 443 207939275
MNotes Reecivables and Postdated Checks 4 837.749 2.676.350
Less: Unrealized Finance Income (403 436) (259.122)
Income Accruals - 4.220.766
Doubtful Trade Reccivables (*) 4662317 7.235.341
Less: Dobtful Trade Receivables Provisions (4.662.317) (7.235.341)
Collaterals held by Emplovers 126 488,950 82.872.730
Receivables from construction contracts (Note 10) 100.697.342 130.304.556
Sub Toral 407 369 048 427.7534 5355
Receivables from related partics 11,983 381 15.344 924
Total 419352 429 443,099 479

Asof 31.12.2015 TL,USD and EUR denominated short-term trade receivables securitics calculated for uncamed
finance income is used for the effective weighted average interest rate of % 10,38, %6017, %0,07 will receive
the weighted average maturity of two months (2014: %789 | months). (2014: TL: %788, USD : % 0,18, EUR

%00.23 1 month).

There 1s not any collateral for undued trade receivables.

As of 31 December 2015, trade receivables of 4662317 TL (2014; 7.235.341 TL) is a provision for doubtful

receivables,

The provision for trade receivables, is determined based on past experience.

aa
e

9. TRADE RECEIVABLES/ PAYABLES (continued)

a) Trade Receivables (continued) :

The provision for trade receivables, is determined based on past experience.

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Beginning of the period 7.235.341 846,825
Provisions within the period 679478 6.335.265
Less: Collected within the current period (3.955.236) -
Foregin currency exchange differences 702.734 53251
End of the period 4.662.317 7.235.341

Long-term trade receivables
Mone. (31.12.2014: None.)

Information on the nature and level of risk in trade receivables is described in detail in Note 39,

b) Trade Pavables:

The Group's trade payables at the balance shect date are as tollows:

Short Term Trade Payables 31122015 31122014
Suppliers 135946 843 155 450357
Motes Pavable and Postdated Checks 7.954 482 7.691.610
Less: Unrealized Finance Expensc (496.049) (370.100)
Expense Accruals 12.353 9879724
Pavables from construction contracts (Note 10) 8350325 17.870.259
Financial Guarantees Given to the Subcontractor 10.242.326 4975072
Sub Toial 162,010,280 195 496 922
Trade pavables to related partics 3.605.464 2.369.560
Total 165615744 197 866482

Maturity of the debt sceuntics. which ended after the balance sheet date, the average effective interest rate for
the TL and USD arc % 848 and % 0.23 and the weighted average maturity of 3 months, (31.12.2014: TL %%
7.88 USD: %018, EUR : % 0,23, 2 months).

Long Term Trade Pavables 31122015 31122014
MNotes Receivables and Postdated Checks 69457 369633
Less: Unrealized Finance Income (491} (2.616)
Total 68,966 367.017

Receivables from related parties and pavables to related parties are shown in Note 38,

The nature and level of risks for trade payvables are described in detail in Note 39,
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hort Term Other Receivabl 31122015 31122014
Deposits and Guarantees Given 4775936 5089493
Due From Personel 5.028 14.369
Doubtful Other Receivables 166.296 244 BYa
Less: Provision of Doubtful Other Receivables (*) (166.296) (244 896)
Other Receivables 496,273 T7410.179
Tax and Social Security Receivables 3.097.947 2.160.887
Suh Toral 8,375,184 14.674 928
Other receivables from related parties 35.158.307 76.522 998
Total 63.533.491 91.197.926

{*) The details of the other doubtful receivables is as follows:

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Beginning of the period 244 896 34526
Provisions within the period - 208.967
Less: Collected within the Period (78.990) -
Foreign Currency Exchage Differences 390 1.403
End of the period 166,296 244 396
Long-Term Other Receivables 31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Deposits and Guarantees Given 49819 49 819
Total 40819 49819
Shorts-Term Other Pavables 31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Deposits and Guarantees Received 201.470 150,937
Taxes and Charges 4 863,043 3.565.563
Other Pavables 398,792 158.749
Sub Total 5463305 3875249
Other pavables to related parties 4492 566 U23.182
Total D957 871 4798 431
Long-Term Other Payables 31122015 31122014
Deferred Pavables to Treasury 55.943 123.076
Total 55,943 123.076

11. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

None (31.12.2014: None).

Lad
L

12, INVENTORIES

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Raw Materials and Equipments 119.808.034 66.462.222
Goods 17.583 17.583
Trade Goods 40,683 38.694
Other Inventories 87 1.041
Provision for Inventories (=) (311.103) (368.789)
Total 119555 286 66,150,733

Provision for Inventories Movement 01.01.-31.12.2015

01.01.-31.12.2014

Opening Balance 368789 368.789
Canceled During the Penod (-) (57.686) -
Closing Balance 311.103 368.789

Inventory Impairment Breakdown 01.01.-31.12.2013

01.01.-31.12.2014

Raw Materials and Equipments 311103 3I68.789
Total 311.103 368789
The Group has no inventory pledged as collateral for loans used. (31.12.2014: None)

13. PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED REVENUES

Short-Term Prepaid Expenses 31122015 31122014
Advances Given for Inventorics 19,566,315 9.825.004
Other Advances Given 4.876.781 3.980.646
Prepaid Expenses for the Fallowing Months 1.024.973 703.669
Total 25 468,069 14,509 409
Long-Term Prepaid Expenses 31122015 31.122014
Expense for the Fallowing Years 5.148.661 4.124 404
Total 5.148.661 4.124 404
Short-Term Deferred Income 31122015 31122014
Advances Received 140.035.895 78.600.843
Short-term Deferred Income 1.354.444 12988 238
Advances Received from Related Partics - 2.500
Total 141.390.339 01.59] 58]
Long-Term Deferred Income 31122015 31.122014
Income for the Fallowing Years 22.593 232 408
Total 22593 232 408
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14. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Assets related to construction projects in progress are as follows:

Assets regarding Construction Contracts In Progress
Total

17

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL”) unless otherwise indicated.)

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
100.697.342 130.304.556
100.697.342 130.304.556

(*) Mot uncarned assets in order to obtain reasonable assurance that the Company will fulfill the necessary
conditions are formed. which mav be taken out of the fair value of the consolidated financial statements on an

accruals basis.
Assets related to construction projects in progress are as follows:

Assets regarding Construction Contracts In Progress

- Assets regarding Domestic Construction Contracts
- Uncarmned Assets regarding Domestic Construction Contracts (*)

- Assets regarding Overseas Construction Contracts
- Uncamed Assets regarding Overseas Construction Contracts (*)

Liabilities related to construction projects in progress are as follows:

Liabilities Regarding Construction Contracis In Progress
Total

Liabilitics Regarding Construction Contracts In Progress

- Progress Pavments regarding Domestic Construction Contracts
- Over-invoiced Portion regarding Domestic Construction Contracts
- Progress Pavments regarding Overscas Construction Contracts

- Over-invoiced Portion regarding Overseas Construction Contracts

Guarantees given and reccived for the projects desenbed in Mote 24,

31.122015 31.12.2014
100.697 343 130.304.556
3085944 6.235.626
23.619.300 42.450.310
73.992.099 81.618.620
31122015 31122014
8.350.325 17.870.259
8.350.325 17.870.259
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
8.350.325 17.870.259
1.441.355 4.674.570
6.908.970 13.195.689

The Group as of 31 December 2015 regarding the ongoing construction contracts have taken the total amount of
short-and long-term advances TL 133.874.3533 (31 December 2014: TL 77.838.668 ).

37

15. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTING UNDER EQUITY METHOD

Details of subsidiaries and associates partnerships according to equity method evaluation as of December 31,
2015 and December 31, 2014 are as follows:

Participation q icipation

(%) 31122015 (%) 31122014
Anel Telekomiinikasyon Elekt. Sist. San.
ve Tic. A S. 24.68 22562433 26,47 20.118.325
Anclmep Maintenance and Operations
LLC (*) - - 30,00 1.877.255
Avek Solar Uretim Sanavi Ticaret A.S.
(**) 49,98 - 49,98 -
Energina Kompania Bonev 50,00 268981 50,00 181.960
Toplam 22831414 22.177.540
(*) Not 2/A

(**) Anel Enerji Elektrik Uretim San. ve Tic. A.S sold out its association Avek Solar Urctim San. ve Tic. A.S
on 16, November 20135,

The Group’s associates Anel Telekomiinikasvon Elektronik Sistemleri Sanavi ve Ticaret A S, informatin below:

Participation Rate Participation Rate

(%) 31122015 (%) 31.12.2014
Ancl Telckomiinikasvon Elekt. Sist. San.
ve Tic. AS. (%) 24 68 11460 489 26,47 9016381
Goodwill 16466, 160 16466, 160
Impairment on Goodwill (-) (5.364.216) (5.364.216)
Total 22562433 20.118.325

(*) On the BIST traded at Anel Telecommunications and Electronic Svstems Industry and Trade Inc. As of
December 31, 2015 issued by the ISE best bid among current orders pending the settlement price per unit of
TRY 2.48 evaluated in price over the fair value of TL 30.597 873, (31.12.2014: TL 30.171 .461)

Details of investments accounting under equity method evaluation are as follows;

31.12.2015
MNon-
Pavables controlling
Assets Total Total Equity of Parent Shares Revenue Profit / (T.oss)
Anel Telekomimikasvon Elekt,
Sisk San. ve Tie. AS 316,372 4080024 46436348 - 217496 12029 548
Energing Kompania Boney 9778.623  9.240.662 537.961 - 1335102 46.670
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18. INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS(Continued)
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31.122014
Cost Value Rights Total
Opening Balance 2.804 798 2804 798
Foreign Currency Conversion Adjustments 11.957 11.957
Purchases 1.959 206 1.959 294
Closing Balance 4.776.051 4.776.051
Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment
Opening Balance (1.377.821) (1.577.821)
Foreign Currency Conversion Adjustments (3.315) (5.315)
Period Expense (979.503) (979.503)
Closing Balance (2.562.639) {2.562.639)
Fixed Assets, Net 2213412 2213412
Economic lives of intangible assets arc as follows:

Useful Life
Rights 3-14

The sum of the current vear amortization expense is TL 1.277.824 (31.12.2014: TL 979.503). TL 353874
(31.12.2014: 130,360 TL) of this amount is included in cost of goods sold (Note 29), TL 396 (31.12.2014: 275)
of this amount is included in marketing expenses. TL 923554 (31.12.2014; 848 868 TL) of this amount is
included in administrative expenses (Note 3(1).

19. GOODWILL
None. (31.12.2014; None).
20, LEASING OPERATIONS

Operating Leases

The Group as lessee

Leasing Contracts:

The Group's operating leascs are subject to the lease agreement, which currently has four units Qatar, Baku
branches and subsidiaries located in Russia. Turkey and Abu Dhabi are related to the office and storage
building.

The Payments Recognized as an Expense 31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Minimum Lease Payvments 9.019.605 6.533.141

Contingent Lease Pavments -
Payments Received from Sccondary Rental -

Total 9.019.605 6,533,141

20. LEASING OPERATIONS (Continued)

The Gr lessor

Leasing Contracts:

The operating leases terms are between 2 -10 vears and related with investment properties. Company does not

has the right to purchase rental assets at the end of lease term.

The company's property to his activities on rental income camed from rental is TL 14.900.958 (2014: TL

15.795.534).

Commitments Related to Operating Leases
Between 2-10 years

21. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
Provsions for Doubtful Trade Receivables

Provsions for Doubtful Other Receivables
Provisions for Inventories

Total

22, GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Mone (31.12.2014: None).

23. BORROWING COSTS

None (31.12.2014: None).

24, PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Other Short-term Provisions
Provisions for Lawsuits
Provisions for Liabilitics and Expenses

Total

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
14.900.958 15.795.534
31122015 31.122014
4662317 7.235.341
166.296 244 896
311.103 368.789
3.139.716 7.849.026
31122015 31122014
3.590.990 -
- 443 264
3.590.990 443 264

Contingent Liabilities

As of December 31, 2015, there are 30 lawsuits against the Group amounting to TL 5.628.166 and USD
2383345 (TL cquivalent 6.929815). (31.12.2014: 29 lawsuits TL 2.437.137 and USD 20.000 46.378 TL
cquivalent) Regarding to this lawsuits the Gruop has made provision amounting TL 3,590,990 (31.12.2014:

Nong).

Guarantee-Pledge-Mortgages

As of 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014, the Group's guarantee / pledge / mortgage position statements

arc as follows:
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24, PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES(Continued)

Guarantee-Pledge-Mortgages (Continued
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31122015
Uusp UR TL TL Equivalent
Letters of Guarantees Received 623 300 344 088 630,250 3,537 385
Guarenteed Bill Received 2,246,528 1415962 4 378.605 15,400 971
Guaranteed Cheques Received 146.361 88.340 4.157.355 4.863.623
Total 3.016.689 1848 390 9166210 23810979
31.12.2014
UsD EUR TL TL Equivalent
Letters of Guarantees Received 4.767.349 939 720 681.057 14.386.731
Guarenteed Bill Received 2098 407 1.268.269 4 308 568 12,841,970
Guaranteed Cheques Received 104 833 75.940 5,499 660 5.956.961
Total 6,970,589 2,283,929 10,579 285 33 185662
Guarentees Given:
31122015
LIS ELR TL TL Tatal
Related 1o Projects
Letters of Guarantees Given 108.112.882 4133918 11.938.897 339423 850
Bills of Guarantees Given - 2.682.946 2682945
Checks of Guarantees Given -
Ciher
Letiers of Guaranices (iven - 3.241.749 3.241.747
Bills of Guarantees Given - -
Checks of Guarantees Given - - - .
Morgages Given - 48 000, 000 - 152.524 800
Total 108112882 52133918 | 7.863.3492 497 873,342
31.12.2014
LISI) ELIR Tl TI. Tonal
Related 1o Projecis
Letters of Guarantees Given To.605 488 5673254 17.468.423 211.111.437
Bills of Guarantees Given - - -
Checks of Guarantees Given - -
{(Mher
Letters of Guarantees Given 6,200} 527.150 541,527
Bills of Guarantees (fiven - -
Checks of Guarantees Given - - - -
Morgages Given - A48 000,000 - 135,393,600
Tonal TG00 | GEE 53.673.254 17.995.573 3470406, 504

24, PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES(continued)

CPMB's given by the Company (Collaterals,

Pledges, Mortgages, Bails)

A) CPMB’s given for Company’s own legal
personality

B) CPMB’s given on behalf of fully consolidated
companics

C) CPMB’s given on behalf of third parties for
ordinary course of business

D) CPMB's given within the scope of Corporate
Governance Communiqué’s 12/2 clausc

E) Total amount of other CPMB's

1) Total amount of CPMB's given on behalf of
majotary sharcholder

i1) Total amount of CPMB’s given on behalf of other
Group companies which are not in scope of B and C

ii1) Total amount of CPMB’s given on behalf of
third parties which are not in scope of C
Total

CPMB's given by the Company (Collaterals,
Pledges, Mortgages, Bails)

A) CPME’s given for Company’s own legal
personality

B) CPMB’s given on behalf of fully consolidated
companics

C) CPMB’s given on behalf of third parties for
ordinary coursc of busincss

) CPMB's given within the scope of Corporate
Governance Communigqud’s 12/2 clausc

E) Total amount of other CPMB's

1) Total amount of CPMB's given on behalf of
majotary sharcholder

11) Total amount of CPMB’s given on behalf of other
Group companics which are not in scope of B and C
1i1) Total amount of CPMB’s given on behalf of
third parties which are not in scope of C

Total

Other groups of CPM is given by the Group's equity ratio as of 31.12.2015 15 0% (31.12.2014:%0 dir).

31.12.2015

sD EURO TL TL Equivalent

28, 186873 531763736 17.806.092 264,246,691
79.926.009 3700181 37500 233.626.651
108.112.882 52133917 17.863.592 497.873.342
31.12.2014

Ush EURO TL TL Equivalent
T6.605.488 33.277.254  16.641.753 344.561.369
- 396.000 - L1699

6. 2040 - 1.353.820 1368197
76611688 33.673.254 17995573 347.046.564

Asof 31.12.2015 and 31.12.2014 Guarantces given the distnibution of the species 1s shown below.
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26. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (continued)

The main assumption, the maximum liability for cach vear of service will onlv grow in ling with
inflation, Therefore, the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after adjusting for the effects of
future inflation. Therefore, as of December 31, 2014 the accompanyving financial statements provisions for the
future probably obligation arising from the retirement of employvees is calculated by estimating the present
value.

3828 TL(31.12.2014: 3,438 TL) maximum amount used on calculation of retirement pay provision with effect
from 01 January 2015,

The movement of provision for severance pay as follows:
01.01-31.12.2015 01.01.-31.12.2014

Provision as of 1 January 042522 975,996
Service Cost 5822941 134112
Interest Cost 35908 32.533
Emplovee Termination Paid (187.801) (181.032)
Subsidiary Purchasing Effect (Note 2) 1.721.229 -
Aktarial Gain/Loss 103.321 (19.087)
Provision as of 31 December 8.438.120 Q42 522

27.0THER CURRENT/NONCURRENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

31.12.2015
Co_llctcmls. Pledges. Mortgages and thal TL USD EUR TL
Bails Equivalent E— —
Colleterals 345.348.542 108.112.882 4.133.917 17.863.592
Pledges - - - -
Mortgages 152.524 800 - 48000000 -
Total 4u7 873,342 108,112,882 32133917 17.863.592
31.12.2014
Co_llctcmls. Pledges. Mortgages and thal TL USD EUR TL
Bails Equivalent E— —
Colleterals 211.652 964 To.611.688 5.673.254 17.995.573
Pledges - - - -
Mortgages 135.393 600 - 48000000 -
Total 347.046.564 T6.611.688 33.673.254 17.995.573
25. COMMITMENTS
None (31.12.2014: Nong).
26. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Provisions for Short Term Emplovee Benefits 31122015 31122014
Unused Vacation Rights 4.656.243 662471
Emplovee Benefits Liabilities 31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Due To Personnel 3.695 497 1.263.410
Social Sccurity Withholdings Pavable 286,925 641.761
Total 3982422 1905171
Provisions for Long Term Emplovee Benefits 31122015 31.12.2014
Provisions for Emplovee Termination Benefits 8438120 942 522

Under Turkish law, and anv group that fills a one-vear service period is terminated without due cause, is called
up for military service, dics. 20-vear period of service for men, 25 women have been filled or the retirement age
(women 3% and 60 vears), the staff has to make severance pavments.

The liability is not subject to any funding. The provision Grup'in, arising from the retirement of emplovees is
calculated by cstimating the present value of future probable obligation. IAS 19 ("Emplovee Benefits"), group
obligations under defined benefit plans using actuarial valuation methods to be developed. Accordingly, the
actuarial assumptions uscd in calculating the total liabilitics arc as follows:

Balance sheet date. an annual inflation rate of 5% and 9% based on the assumption that the discount rate. about
3.81% real discount rate is calculated according to the assumptions of the following retirement. (December 31,
2014 5%, respectively 3% %85 and 3.33%).

Other Current Assets 31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Deferred VAT 9.371.027 17.087.140
Work Advance 144,028 338,751
Personcl Advances 1.262.751 936,905
Other Current Asscts T38.281 1.233.775
Total 11.516.087 19.616.571
Other Non-current Assets

MNone (31.12.2014: Nong).

Other Short-Term Liabilities 31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Other Liabilitics - 3.909
Total - 3.900

Other Long-Term Liabilities

Mone (31.12.2014: None).

3122015 31122014
Annual Discount Rate (%) 3.81 3.81
Probability of retirement (%) 86,33 86,50

47
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28. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND OTHER EQUITY COMPONENTS

a) Capital
The Company's issued share capital at 31 December 2015 and 2014 dates are as follows:
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Share Amount  Share Percentage Share

Sharcholders TL (%) Share Amount TL  Percentage (%)
Ruidvan Celikel (**) 47.142.089 42 .86 47.142 089 42,86
Avnive Mukaddes Celikel 3.677.039 316 5.677.039 516
Mahir Kerem Celikel 1.526.75% 1.39 1.526.758 1,39
Other Real Persons 20637 0,04 20,637 .04
Public Section (*) 55.633477 50,55 35633477 50,55
Paid-in Capital 1 10, Q00,000 100,00 110,000,000 100,00

(*)Asat 31.12.2015, % 48,70 (31.12.2015: %48.15) of Company shares are being traded in 1SE (Istanbul Stock
Exchange) according to Central Registry Agency (CRA) report.

(**) Ridvan Celikel sharcholder of the Company, owns 1.638 684 shares in the capital of part of the shares of
publicly traded shares of capital and the amount of TL 48.78(0.773 and a total of 44.35% of the shares.

The Group use authorized capital svstem and the equity ceiling is TL 200.000.000.

The Company's issued share capital, historical valug, TL 110.000.000. (31.12.2014: TL 110.000.000) which
consisted of 22,188 841 A-group shares and 87.811.159 B-group shares authorized and fully paid shares each
having | TL nominal value. A-group sharcholders have two voting rights and B-group sharcholders have one
voting rights for cach share owned at the General Assembly meeting. All of the A-group shares belong to
Radvan Cehikel.

28.CAPITAL, RESERVES AND OTHER EQUITY COMPONENTS (continued)

h) Retained Earnings 31122015 31122014
Retained Earnings 91.979.688 87427719
Total 91.979 688 87.427.719
1) Non-controlling Shar 31122015 31122014
Ist January Balance 27.911.602 290094 933
Additions 11.390.300 (4.147.345)
Foreign Currency Translation Diffrences - {723.098)
Minority Share Profit/(Loss) 20658 436 3687112
Ancl Mep Effect (Note 2) 6.432 803 -
Total f6.393.141 27.911.602

Profit Distribution

Publicly held companies . the CMB's profit distribution came into force from the date of February 1, 2014 11-
1.19 Dividend accordance with the notification.

Partnerships, profits will be determined by the General Assembly in accordance with the dividend distribution
policy and in accordance with the provisions of the relevant legislation by the General Assembly distrnbutes .
Comes within the scope of the notification a minimum distribution rate has not been determined . Companics
based in contract or in the manner specified in the dividend distribution policy will pay dividends . In addition,
dividends may be paid in installments of equal or different. consistent and interim financial statements of the
profits in advance may distribute dividends in cash .

TCC based on separation of reserves required by the articles of association or dividend distribution
policy for the shareholders determine dividend allottees other reserves to allocate to the next year to
transfer profit and dividend shareholders , management board members subsidiaries to their employees
and shareholders, persons other than the profit share to be distributed could not be given , as
determined for the shareholders in cash dividends are paid on these shares may not be distnbuted to

b) Premiums/ {Discounts) Related with Shares 31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Premiums/ (Discounts) Related with Shares 1.384 433 1.384 433
Total 1.384 433 1.384 433
¢} Effect of Common Controlled Entities or Enterprises Meregers 31.12.2015 31.12.2014

Effcet of Common Controlled Entities or Enterpriscs Mergers
Total

d) Revalution and Measurement Gain/ (L oss)
Financial Asscts Revaluation Gain/(Loss)

Fixed Assets Revaluation and Measurement Gains
Total

e) Foreign Currency Translation Differences
Forign Currency Translation Differences
Total

Defined Benefit Plans Revalution and Measurement Gain/

(Loss)
Defined Benefit Plans Revalution and Measurement Gain/ (Loss)
Total

o) Restricted Reserves
Restricted Reserves
Total
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(9.137.569)

(8.063.535)

(9.137.569)

(8.063.535)

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
(348.487) (348.487)
1.514.029 1.333.948
1.165.542 085461

31.12.2015 31.12.2014

66.389.102 62.042.097

66,389,102 62.042 097

31122015 31122014
(270,823) (196,051)
(270.823) (196.051)

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
10,372 875 64495 122
10.372.875 6495 122

persons on the card .

28. REVENUE

Sales Revenues (Net)
Domestic Sales
Export Sales

Rent Revenues

Other Revenues

01.01.-31.12.2015

01.01.-31.12.2014

200,075 938
341469497
14.900.958
4.245.034

309 552 892
312871939
15.800.328
1.216.165

Total Revenues

Sales Retumns (=)

560.691.427

(1.161.864)

639441524

(7.363)

Sales Revenues (Net)

559,529,563

639 433 961

Il- Cost of Goods Sold
HI- Cost of Services Sold
IV- Cost of Other Sales
V- Depreciation Expenses
VI- Redemption Expenscs

(32.869.125)

(496.867.668)

(47.377)
(3.399.584)
(353.874)

(121.412.934)
(446.476.551)

(2.508.298)
(130.360)

Cost of Sales (I+1+I+IV+V+VI)

(533.537.628)

(570.528.143)

GROSS PROFIT/LOSS

25991 935

HE.O05 818
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30. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES, MARKETING, SALES AND DISTRIBUTION
EXPENSES, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES
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30. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES, MARKETING, SALES AND DISTRIBUTION
EXPENSES, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (continued)

01.01.-31.12.2015

01.01.-31.12.2014

General Administrative Expenses (-) 28.609 567 22332114
Marketing Expenses (-) 2 886 166.319
Total 28.612.453 22498 433

General Administrative Expenses (-)

01.01.-31.12.2015

01.01.-31.12.2014

Emplovee Expenses 7.990.0035 7578977
Subcontracted Labour Expenses 3.256 163.155
Depreciation Expenses 351319 609 206
Amortisation and Depletion Expenses 923.554 848 868
Transportation Expenses 33,298 11.329
Counselling Expenses FO0,087 634,795
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 66.230 62.901
Information Processing Expenses 379 446 317.158
Bank Expenscs 6.348 15474
Dues Expenses 436.378 625 467
Vehicles Expenses 31.415 76.013
Utulity Expenses 58.118 81416
Telecommunication Expenses 37.166 71.619
Non-deductible Expenses 3416652 044 565
Advertising Expenscs 36.921 123975
Cargo Expenses 14.542 10,944
Department Share 8.710.995 7.751.052
Stationery Expenses 5429 200902
Material Costs 46,969 25178
Brand and Registiv Expenscs 10.162 26818
Penalties 6.866 3167
Forwarding Expenscs 14.638 19328
Representation and Entertainment Expenses 51.311 107089
Insurance Expenses 121.244 148653
Cleaning Expenscs 56.297 55.229
Tax Fees 133 908 111.757
Food Expenscs 110.626 123 847
Emplovee Termination Expenscs 816928 166645
Vacation Provision Expenscs 527984 191.222
Rent Expenses 519176 337.063
Travel and Accommodation Expenses 616785 391276
Vehicle Rent Expenses 131.684 244612
Other Expenscs 223740 432414
Total 28.609 567 22332114
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Marketing Expenses (-)

01.01.-31.12.2015

01.01.-31.12.2014

Personnel Expenses - 144 848
Depreciation Expenses 2.490 2.152
Amortisation and Depletion Expenses 396 275
Transportation Expenses - 935
Vehicle Expenses - 2.642
Insurance Expenses - 345
Tax Fees - 145
Food Expenses - 210
Vehicle Rent Expenses - 13.588
Other Expenses - 1.159
Total 2.886 166.319

31. EXPENSES BY NATURE

Depreciation Expenses

01.01.-31.12.2015

01.01.-31.12.2014

Cost of Goods Sold 3399584 2.508.298
General Administrative Expenses 351319 609 206
Marketing Expenses 2.490 2.152

Total

Redemption Expenses

3.753.393

3.119.656

01.01.-31.12.2015

01.01.-31.12.2014

Cost of Goods Sold 353874 130360
General Administrative Expenses 396 275
Markcting Expenscs 023554 848 868
Total 1.277.824 979,503

Personnel Expenses

01.01.-31.122015

01.01.-31.12.2014

Salary and Wagcs 110,205,566 68.341.169
Social Sccurity Expenscs 4.259 564 3.674.225
Sceverance Pay Expenscs 816928 142913
Vacation Provision Expenses 527 984 191222
Total 115810.042 72.349.529
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32, INCOME/EXPENSES FROM MAIN OPERATIONS

Other Income from Main Operations
Provisions No Longer Required

Exchange Differences Income Related to Main Operations

Other Income and Profits
Total

her Expenses from Main ration
Provision Expenses (-)

Exchange Differences Expenses Related to Main Operations

Other Expenses (-) (*)
Total

01.01.-31.122015

01.01-31.122014

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
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687.462 190.691
61.040.189 26.372.303
1.481.000 2.123.142
63.208.651 28.686.136

01.01-31.122015

01.01-31.123014

4,220,385
38549837
26577633

6,209,249
23.503.305
4.194.320

64,347 855

33,906,874

(*) Amount of TL 3.001.672 provisions for inventorics and amount of TL 22.333.914 bad debt is included in

other expenses.

33. INCOME FROM INVESTMENT OPERATIONS AND EXPENSES

Income from Investing Activities
Interest Income on Term Deposits
Investment Property Revaluation Gain
Subsidiary Sales Revenue (Note 15)
Dividend Income from Associates
Financial Investment Sales Gain

Fixed Assets Sales Revenue
Total

Expenses from Investing Activities (-
Fixed Asscts Sales Loss (<)

Subsidiary Sales Expense (-)

Financial Investment Sales Loss (-)

Waived Receviables from Associates Investments
Total

34. FINANCIAL INCOME / (EXPENSES)

Financing Income

Interest Income

Exchange Differences Income
Total

Financing Expenses (-)

Loan Interest Expenses (-)
Exchange Differences Expensces (-)
Total

35. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Mone (31.12.2014: None).

01.01.-31.12.2015

01.01.-31.12.2014

25,449
54213423
16.985
3873.217
1.948.394
1.731.534

118.634
1.980.658
6.201.976
1.289 858

431.920)

61.809.002

10.023.046

01.01-31.12.2015

01.01.-31.12.2014

28.424

B06.061

218.285
1.645.074

7.016.430

934 485

88797389

O1.01.-31.122015

01.01.-31.12.2014

4.010.604 4.182.724
393.502.725 201.987.068
397.513.329 206.169.792

01.01.-31.12.2015

01.01.-31.12.2014

32.820.162 33.274 454
367 608 852 198 879 148
400429014 232,153,602

36. INCOME TAXES

Current Assets Related with Current Tax
Prepaid Taxes and Funds

Non-Current Assets Related with Current Tax

Prepaid Taxes and Funds

Income Tax Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilitics
Less:Prepaid Taxes and Funds
Income Tax Liabilitics

Tax Provision

Current Period Corporate Tax Provision (-}
Provision for Deffered Tax Expenses / (lcome)
Income Tax Liabilities

CorporateTax

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
3449407 10.009.283
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
11.622.332 10.309.527
31122015 31122014
14,924 880 15.253.520
(3.449.407) (10.009.283)
11.475473 5,244,237
31122015 31122014
(14.602.273) (14.900.955)
(2.515.250) 6.466.439
(17.117.523) (8.434.516)

The Group is subject to Turkish corporate taxes. The estimated tax habilities of the Group's results for the

period is recognized in the accompanying consolidated financial statements,

The corporate tax rate on taxable profit will be accrued expense in determining accounting profit and tax-
cxempt non-deductible expenses, gains and other non-taxable income deductions (prior vear losses and

investment incentives) on taxable income after the deduction of calculated.

As at 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014, the Group offset against future profits will be achieved TL
22.410.294 and TL 20.523.515, respectivelv. amounting to has unused tax losses. Unused tax losses. to be

available at the following dates will lose quality.

Will be ended in 2017
Will be ended in 2018
Will be ended in 2020
Total

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
259.094 1.833.069
18.335.526 18.690.446
3815674 -
22.410.294 203523515

Corporations calculate and pay quarterly temporary corporate tax of 20%. (2014: %20).

The tax legislation provides for a temporary tax (prepaid tax) of 20% (20% in 2014) to be calculated and paid
bascd on camings generated for cach quarter. The amounts thus calculated and paid are offset against the final

tax liability for the vear.

Carried back to Turkev on tax there is no procedure. The annual accounting period until the close of the fourth
month following the month of 25th. However, the tax authorities review the accounting records for five vears

and amount of tax pavable may varv if errors are detected.
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36. INCOME TAXES (continued)
Tax Provision (Continued)

Period income tax obligation movement table is as below:

01 January

The Current Period Tax Expense

Taxes Paid

Foreign Currency Translation Difference
Current Profit Tax Liability

Income Tax Withholding
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31.12.2015 31122014
15.253.520 7.380.211
14.924 880 14.900.955
(14.900.955) (6.798.587)
(352.565) (229.059)
14.924 880 15.253.520

In addition to corporate taxes, their share of the profit from the distribution of dividends in the ¢vent of the
company's income in the statements. including non-resident institutions and branches of foreign companies in
Turkey on any dividends distributed, except for the calculation of income tax withholding is required. Income
tax 24 April 2003 - 22 July 2006 was 10% in all companies. This rate is from 22 July 2006 2006/10731 153% by
the Council of Ministers, Undistributed dividends incorporated in share capital are not subject to income tax

withholding.

A reconciliation of income tax expense in the period are as follows:

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Profit Before Tax 32.191.337 22.152.329
The effective tax rate (% 20) (10.438.267) (4.430.466)
Foreign Branches and Subsidiary Impact on Tax Rate (16.307 580} 8.932.004
Mon-deductible expenscs (1.873.366) (3.047.070)
Changes in tax losscs of the current period (377.356) (2.417.539)
Unused tax losses of the current period (4.482.059) (4.104.703)

Effect of Other Adjustments
Total

Deferred Tax Liabilities

16.361.105

(3.366.740)

(17.117.523)

(8.434.516)

Deferred tax 1s accounted for using the hability method in respect of temporary differences ansing from
differences between the carrving amounts of assets and liabilitics in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax basis used in the computation of taxable (statutory) profit. Deferred tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted in the period in which asscts acquired and/or liabilitics carmed out and included in

the statement of income as income or expense.

Deffered tax rate 1s %20,(31.12.2014 : %20).

36. INCOME TAXES (continued)

Deferred Tax (Continued)

Deferred Tax Assets

Provision of Doubtful Receivable

The Difference Between Book Value and Tax Assessment of
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets

Provision of Severance Pay
Provision of Unused Annual Leave
Uneamed Credit Finance [ncome
Adjustments regarding using percent complete method on
projects

Provision for inventory impairment
Financing Expenses

Unused prior vear's losses

Lawsuit Provision Expense
Withdrawed Recervables

Cither Adjustment

Cumulative mming

Dleterred | ax Asset/

Ihtterence Laabality)
31122015 31122014 31.12.2015 31.12.2014
9297 992 T 480238 1.507.315 1.212.272
17955113 17.340.319 3.094.234 3037179
5.833.169 942,522 G77.426 |B%. 505
2.451.986 662,471 303.040 132494
HE4.369 2635286 176,204 52.259

953.295.000
368789
914.851

22.410.294
3.590.990
2.097.398
4.134.797

B00.635.685
3I6R.TR9
914,851

200523515

3.103.602

189.077.157
73.758
182.970

4. 482060
TI8. 198
419480
485.749

153.726.715
T3.738
182.970

4. 104703

3611635

Total

Deferred Tax Liabilities
The Difference Between Book Value and Tax Assessment of
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assels

Unrealized Credit Finance Expense

Adjusiments regarding using pereent complete method on
projects

Other Adjustment

1.023.234.754

(109.946.618)
(699,549)

(873.325.221)
(2.226.135)

852.237.278

(53.347.220)
(493.719)

(7T27.408.257)
(70.736)

201.197.591

(21.943.017)
(139.092)

(172.295.438)
(445.225)

163.072.020

(10.641.739)
(98.498)

(145.167.134)
(14.145)

Total

(986.197.523)

(T81.319.938)

(194.822.772)

(155.921.516)

Provision (*)

(BU9. 900

Deferred Tax Asset! (Liability ), net 37.037.231 TOOTT 340 3474913 T7.150.504
Deferred Tax Income/fExpense) (1675591
Foreign Currency Translation Effect (935.088)
Revaluation and Measurement Profit / Loss Deduction of Amounts 45.020
Subsidiary EfTeet (Note 2) 69102
Defined Benefit Plans Remeasurement Gain / Loss from

Amounts deducted (18.693)
Deferred Tax Income/fExpense) lor the period between

OLAOL-31/12/2015 (2.515.250)

56

(*) It belongs to the company’s subsidiary Ancl Engincering-Technological Company Litd Russia.




2015 Annual Report 137

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)
b 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
36, INCOME TAXES (continued) 3
=
Deferred Tax (Continued) _E
Ej% i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i
31122015 31.12.2014 Z|E
Beginning of Period 7.150.504 540.042
W
Current Penod Income Statement Debt / (recervable) Record (2.515.2500 6.466.439 =
Impact of Foreign Currency Translation 935088 155.963 E _E = S PT: S = ‘Cf
Revaluation and Measurement Profit / Loss Deduction of = I (=] it = = g
Amounts (45.020) (8.123) - = o - o =+
u : . — -
Defined Benefit Plans Remeasurement Gain / Loss from _E e
Amounts deducted 18.693 (3.817) 1 =] < - S — b
bt i arv B : ZIEl = i ) =) ]
hllh!‘ﬂ.dhlr_‘l ]'.“CL-'. [{:-‘J.H]'E:l = ? —l ] 1 pui e
. 4 - e o ] =
End of term 5.474.913 7 150,504 = = = ars
L] — ag’
L ]
37. EARNINGS PER SHARE S T .
o - 2
. " el & S
Earnings Per Share 01L.01-31.122015  01.01.-31.12.2014 E - -
- - E
Net Profit\(Loss) of the Parent Company 14.415.378 10.030.701 Erj = 2
Weighted Average Number of Shares 110.000.000 110.000.000 = =y ] I
a & E
_ . - = -
Eaming Per Share Profit\(Loss) from Ongoing Activitics 0.13 0.09 v =
] &
E = " 5l = i E L N =
38. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES - 5 ] I = el o= = b
& & i aE s i - L o0
Related partics of the Companv and the transactions between subsidianics have been chiminated on Efﬂ: 2 i — o e et
consolidation, arc not disclosed in this note. = - = ! !
v £
. : . .. . o E
Trade receivables from related partics are generally anse from sales and matuntics of approximatcly 2 months. E = ~
Due to the nature of unsecured interest-free and not operated. % g 9 E —j %‘ ' 5 5 g % "g g ' % -3 ;‘TE g § %
. _ . . <=3 5z =g gzd = Tesg
Trade payvables to related partics usually arise from purchase transactions and average maturity 1s 2 months, WE L] 3 asd A ==
Pavables are not interest bearing. - E 3= oomm =
= [
=2
Details of transactions between the Group and other related parties are disclosed below. ﬁ = g _
<%= T
SE7| £
[SpLe 1
=~ | E o
=3 2 i a2
= o - = o
e = L " =
Dok = ¥ 2 = o
TZ| 7 <5 z 2
I=El S 3= 2 2% o
e 3 =28 “3 2 g
mEZ 3 =% E& 5 43 & 3
SZE| 3 | 25422 JEEE 4
EZE( - flsE<iz 82 ETED 3
~a3= E SEEEEER T I -y
wh = = ] b= = - = =1
2R = ?J,_-gt.E'E:'é% e = E <2
EZ§ W E;:-E-ﬁ>'g=-§.='f-= ==
=S 5 gl 2 o EZ ¢ RO WE Ew S ]
2O il 3 22 E£f 2 2:<5E2F £6&
= = =S| 5 2—FE EEwESES %8
E;g : .,_.EEU,_-:_E.J..:L:FE._.: Eﬁﬂ
= =l = EY s z g s
2| g2 5375 F2E38E 552
22 g B Bz ES2d SRTE XA g E
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ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TICARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

39. QUALITIES AND LEVEL OF RISKS FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a)Equity Risk Method

The aims of Group are to be beneficial for all sharcholders and maintaining the best capital combination to
reduce capital cost and keeping on entitiv when managing the capital.

The Group's capital nsk management, calculating as disclosed in note 8 and 10 including loans, debts, and,
respectivelv, of cash and cash equivalents as disclosed in note 6 | paid-in capital, defined benefit plans, re-
measurement gains / losses, capital reserves, profit reserves and retained eamings / (loss) comprising
sharcholders' equity are taken into account and as disclosed in note 28,

Group capital cost and each risks regarding capital evaulate by executives. According to the evaulate company
aim to equalise the capital structure by borrowing, redemption, dividend payment and issuance of shares.

The Group uses Liabilities / Equity rate while thev follow capital sufficiency. This rate is found by net liabilities
divided by total equity. Net liabilities is counted by cash and cash equivalents minus total liabilitics which
appears in balance sheet.

Equity rate to depts as of December 31, 2015 and 20114 as follows:

31122015 31122014
Total Debt 624903110 592419134
(-}: Cash and Cash Equivalents {52.860.078) {(26.013925)
MNet Debt 572.043.032 366.405.200
Total Equity 352 691.767 298.017.549
Liabilitv/Equity Rate 1,622 1,901

Company s aim is to high profitability and equity to be able to manage its debts.

b) Financial risk factors

The Company’s activitics exposc it to a varety of financial nsks: market nisk (including curreney nisk, fair valuc
interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price nisk). credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company’s overall nsk management program focuscs on the unpredictability of financial markets and sccks
to minimise potential adverse effeets on the Company’s financial performance.

b.1) Credit Risk

Financial losses due to Companyv’s receivables and financial assets which result from not implementing
agreement clauses related to financial assets by a customer or other party constitutes credit nsk.Company trying
to decrease credit risk by making operations with confidential parties and attain enough collateral.

Trade reccivables contain lots of customers rathered on different sector and geographical arca. Credit
consideration making over Custumer’s trade receivables permanently.

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TiCARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL7) unless otherwise indicated.)

39. QUALITIES AND LEVEL OF RISKS FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL7) unless otherwise indicated.)

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TiCARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
39. QUALITIES AND LEVEL OF RISKS FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

o

ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TiCARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

Financial Investment
46.296
46, 290

24.596.255
24 590,255

Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Banks Deposits

14.724.747
14.724.747
244 896
(244 896)

3 th Partics

Other Receivables

Related Partics
T6H.522.008
76,522 998

Receivables

31.12.2014

3 th Partics
427.754.555
427.754.555
7235341
(7.235.341)

Trade Receivables

15.344.924

Related Partics
15,344 924

The Group management predicted that It wonld not be encountered any problem regarding Collection of Receivables becanse of considerin

Prior Period

-Met value garanteed with coleteral ele.

Mot overdue (gross book value)
- Met Value garanteed with colleteral ele.

-The amount of impainnent {-)

-Total recervables that have been sceured with collateras other eredit
-Impaimment (<)

cnhancements ele.

B. The amount of [nancial assets that are past due as at the end of the
-I*ast due (Gross book value)

A, Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired the net book
reporling period bul notl impaired

value (23

The maximum amount ofexposure to credit risk at the end of the

reporting

C. The amount of finaneial assets that are impaired. (3)

D ONT Mmancial statement eredit risk amount

{A+B+C+D) (1)

{30 the imparment test, the Group's customers, which 1s one of receivables determuined by the management of doubilul receivables have been made in the Tamework of policy.

{ 1) Tt was not considered collaterals taken which 1s raising eredit reliability when the amounts was delermined.

{2} All of the trade receivables are receivables from clients.

their past expenences

39. QUALITIES AND LEVEL OF RISKS FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

b) Financial risk factors (continued}

b.2) Liquidity Risk Management

Liquidity risk is that an entity will be unable to meet its net funding requirements The Group’s objective is to
maintain a balance between current assets and habilitics through close monitoring of pavment plans and cash
projections. The Group manages short, medium and long term funding and liquidity management requirements
by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Group’s financial Liabilities based on contractual
pavments, Liquidity risk table shown as below

Current Period

According fo

Contract Total
Terms According to |Book Value Outflews Up to 3 months| 31012 l1o5 years |OverSyears| o
Agreements (=I+1T+1+1V) 0 months (11 (111 (IV) wTn
Mon Drivatives
Financial Liabilities 430,000,118 408.283.815] 267.736.483] S9.143.087| S52.507.910| 28.896.335 -
Bank Loans 254 300 594 2330051 831 141.924 372 9822671 2438453 2B.8DAG.335 -
Trade Payables 165684 710 165,188,170 1153798297 49320416 69457 - -
ICﬂhcr Pavables 10.013.814 10.013.814 10013814 - - - -
Prior Period

According to

Contraet Teal
Terms According to |00k Value Outflows Up to 3 months|  3to 12 I'to3years [OverSyears| o
Agreements (=TI 1V i months (11) {111y (V) -
Mon Drivatives
Financial Liabilities 470,306,724 452,693,770  306.9604.112) TL.589.711| 34.402.316] 39.737.631 -
Bank Loans 267.151.7TI8 249 436,634 167,108 444 R.OB3 56 330060491 39737631 -
Trade Payahles 198 233 499 198.335.620 135057237 62906143 3722449 - -
(her Pavables 4.921.507 4.921.507 4. 798431 - 123076 - -

hi
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ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TiCARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES ANEL ELEKTRIK PROJE TAAHHUT VE TiCARET A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2015 DECEMBER 2015
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.) (Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)
39. QUALITIES AND LEVEL OF RISKS FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 39. QUALITIES AND LEVEL OF RISKS FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
b} Financial risk factors (continued} b.3.1) Forign Exchange Risk Management {continued}
b.3) Market Risk Management CURRENCY POSITION TABLE
31.12.2014
The market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will flactuate because
Df.{:har.lgcs in market prices. Market risk comprises three tvpes of nisk: currency risk. interest rate risk and other TL Equivalent T TR CBP D
price risk. 1. Trade Receivables 61.965.220 24,211 988 2.038.669 - -
T tary Fi 4 - 4 63 ryTT 37
The group is subject to foreign currency risk because of international purchasing and FX denominated loans. 5; ;ﬂj:g}:;:]i::": :;:;:::;L — _'MM_? ﬁ_'mf x?_.mi = f -
That risk is tried to minimise by setting the sale price in terms of FX as in last vear. T : : 3.533 550 T > 177,853 TE3% -
. . 4. Current Assets (1+2+3) 107,512,302 40,167,572 5.089.241 3475 -
b.3.1) Forelgn Exl:hange Risk Ma“agement 5, Fixed Asseis (5+6) - - = - -
_ _ _ o 6. Total Assets (4+7) 107.512.302 40.167.572 5.089.241 3475 -
Foreign currency transactions expose the Group to foreign currency risk. These risks are monitored and limited = Trade Pavables 24 507 564 10.020.333 1079436 5465
by the analysis of foreign currency position. 8. Financial Liabilities 17.917.942 3,566,841 3,420,000 - -
The group's foreign currency denominated monetary and non-monetary assets and liabilities as of the date of the Sa. Other Financial Liabilitics - - - - -
balance sheet are as follows: Sb. Other Non-Financial Liabilities 42.637.535 16,384,601 1.646.077 - 308
10. Short-Term Liahilites (3+10+11) 115063045 29.971.775 16.145.513 5,465 308
CURRENCY POSITION TABLE 11. Financial Liabalities R83.804.873 - 29.710.665 - -
Current Period 12. Long Term Liabilities (13+ 14) 83,804,573 - 29.710.665 - -
13. Total Liabilities (12+15) 198.867.917 29971775 45856178 5.465 308
TL Equivalent usD EUR GBP AED 14. Net Foreign Currency Assets [ (Liability)
1. Trade Receivables 56, B0 578 16,446,756 2826344 - - Position (8-16) (91.355.615) 10,195,797 (40.766.9237) {1.9940) (308)
2a. Monetary Financial Assets 5.857 851 TR0 1,120,266 B35 - 15, Monetary Items Net Foreign Currency
2b. Non-Monetary Financial Asscis - - = - - Asset [ (Liability) Position (91.651.739) 10,717,452 (41.298.753)| (3.628) (308)
3. Other T80T 938 22961787 1.272.533 150 -
4. Current Assets (1+2+3) 133.467.367 40.197.653 5.219.143 L00S - The Group is exposed to foreign exchange nisk arising primarily with respect to transactions denominated in
3. Fixed Assets - - . - - USD. EURO and GEP.
|6, Total Assets (4+6) 133.467.367 40,197,653 5219143 1005 -
7. Trade Pavables 3,690,130 1872 361 1331327 3.634 - The following table details the Company’s sensitivity to a 10% increase and deercase in the TL against USD,
3 Tancial iabilities 57 765 008 3333 582 13 306 997 X X Euro and GBP. 10% is used in the reporting of currency risk to the kev management and it represents the
9a. Other Monclary Liabilitics _ _ R _ _ management’s expectation on the potential exchange rate fluctuations. Scnsitivity analvsis can only made on the
b, Other Non-Monetary Liabilities 20,639 045 21,527 605 23310 |89 _ _ vear-end outstanding forcign currency denominated monctary items and it shows the vear-end cffects of the
10. Short-Term Liabilities 132.596.007 26.734.548 17.260.513 3.634 ; 10% of exchange currency fluctuation on the related items.
11. Financial Liabalities 247119226 77,769,142 - -
12. Long-Term Liabilities 247119226 - 77.76%9.142 - -
13. Total Liabilities 379.7T15.232 26.734.548 05029655 3.634 -
14. Net Foreign Currency Assets [ { Liability)
Position (7-14) (246.247.865) 13.463.105 (BU.B10L512) {2.629) -
15, Monetary Items MNet Foreign Currency
Asset [ (Liability) Position (246.415.854) 12028923 (BE.550.856)) (2.77%) -
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39. QUALITIES AND LEVEL OF RISKS FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

b) Financial Risk Factors(continued)
b.3.1) Currency Risk Method

149
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
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Exchange Rate Sensitivity Analysis Table

31.12.2015

Profit/Loss Equity
Foreign currency | Foreign currency | Foreign currency | Foreign currency
appreciation depreciates appreciation depreciates

10% change in USD against TL:
1- U S Dollar net asseis [ liabilities 3.914.532 (3.914.532)
2-U S Dollar Hedged (-) - -
3- USD Dollar Net Effect (1+2) 3.914.532 (3.914.532)

10% change in EUR against TL:
4- EUR net assets / liabilities (28.538.188) 28.538 188
5- EUR Hedged (-) - -
- EUR Net Effect (4+5) (28.538.188) 28.538.188

10% change in GBP against TL:
7- GBEP net assets [ habilities (1.130) 1.130
8- GBP Hedged (-) - -
0- GBP Net Effect (7+8) {1.130) 1.130
TOTAL (3+6+9) | (24.624.787)| 24.624.787)

Exchange Rate Sensitivity Analysis Table

3122014
Profit/Loss Equity
Foreign currency | Foreign currency | Foreign currency | Foreign currency
apprecialion depreciales apprecialion depreciates

1094 change i UISD against T1L:
1- U S Dollar net assets £ habihtes 2.3064.303 (2.364.303) =
2- 1J 5 Daollar Hedged (<) - - =
3- USD Dollar Net Effect (14+2) 2.364.303 (2.364.303) -

10%6 change in EUR against TL:
4- EUR net assets [ habilitics (11.499.130) 11.4949.130 -
3- EUR Hedged (-) - - -
- EUR Net Effect (4+3) (11.499.130) 11.499.130 -

1094 change in GBEP against TL.:
7- GBP net assets £ habhues (716 716 -
8- GIP Hedped (<) - - -
9- GBP Net Effect (7+8) (716) 716 -
10- AFDY net assets [ liahilities (1o 19 -
11- AED Hedped (-} - = =
12- AED Net Effect (10+11) (1% 19 -
TOTAL (3+6+9+12) (9.135.562) 9.135.562 -

Group forcign cxchange lLabilites ansing from the operations through the use of denvative financial
instruments 15 to hedge.

6y

39. QUALITIES AND LEVEL OF RISKS FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

b) Financial Risk Factors(continued)

b.3) Market Risk Management (continued)

b.3.2) Interest Rate Risk Management

The value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices. The Group’s interest
rate risk is primarily attributable to its borrowings.

The interest-bearing financial liabilities have varable interest rates, whereas the interest bearing financial assets
have a fixed interest rate and future cash flows associated with these financial instruments will not fluctuate in
amount. The Group is subject to interest risk due to financial liabilities and finance lease obligations. Policy of
the Group is to manage this risk through fixed and vanable rates borrowings.

Company’s interest position table as of 31.12.2015 and 31.12.2014 as follows :

Interest Position Tahle

Current Period Prior Period
Fixed-Rate Financial Instruments
Fair value differences through loss/profit assets - -
Financial Assels Cash and Cash Equivalents 1.000,242
Fimancial Liabilitics 254.301.594 267.151.718

Floating-Rate Financial Instruments

Financial Asscts - -

Financial Liabilitics - -

Company does not exposed to interest rate risk because of fixed-rated financial hiabilitics therefore interest rate
risk calculation did not applied.(31.12.2014: None).
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E % & ;3"{: % = % & E ﬁ = = E 40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
= I g I e . DISCLOSURES) (continued)
- o =T = 0 o e e W e
e 23 S 5 s 50
- o3 aq oL - A § g & - Financial Instrument fair values determine as follows:
»  First Level: Financial Instruments valuated with market values of the similar instruments which traded on
active market,
_w =g Lo - = = L w o = + Seccond Level: Financial Instruments valuated with data uses to find price which obscrvable directly or
23 TE no- 2 = N indirectly on the market in addition to first level.
= B = — = = —_— . . A . . .
E E S B SRS EER S # Third Level: Financial Instruments valuated with data which not based on data uses to find fair value
5 -E n e = = S of the instruments on the market.
S & The fair value hierarchy of financial assets and level of classification is as follows:
2
=
E E n o= u Vs T i P The Level Of the fair value
> = 7z f & a at the reporting date
'E.'.ﬂ g -—; E Z < ¥ Financial Assets 31122015 First Level (TL)Second Level (TL) Third Level (TL)
- = £ -
[ o = . .
cﬂ 2 i Available for sale financial Asscts
2|2 . - Shares 46.296 - - 46.296
[77]
; E ';3:. ﬁ '=,-_-. :':l- ﬁ a i i [ i :{] = i i ¥ 0
% = = B £ 35 5 S = &= Total 46.296 - - 46.296
[ - = ) 1]
22 | 8§ & i |5° s
<4 < = & 5 g o @ g o The Level Of the fair value
= s 2 s = - — .
== < = =<z - at the reporting date
g ﬁ E o 3 g. Financial Asscls 31.12.2014 First Level (TL) Second Level (TL) Third Level (TL)
: 2 5 =
W w =3 ]
E E E 2 Available for sale financial Assets
a%z| = £ - Shares 46.296 - - 46.296
225 &
. E -E .E = = = g ' ' ' ' ' ' ' [ ' [ ' Tﬁta.] 4’52‘.}& _ _ 4{}2';'{}
e = — = =
<z = Z = 2 g 3 i ial iliation of beginni d ending bal follows:
e = % [ g E ‘B yd Financial assets reconciliation o 2Inning and ending dalances are as rollows:
S5zl 5 £ 2 E0° ,
s22l o = g 31122015 31.12.2014
3 =4 = (i . ) ) i
== 3 0 - Available for sale financial Available for sale financial
Evgl = 2 Share Share
E i E > z Arcs arcs
s ,i R Openning balance 46.296 46.296
p 1 - o= : - - -
g E =2l £ & Chmgua
TZ| L5 8 Closing Balance 46.296 46.296
“zzz| €& =2
a3l &g =
= = =]
b = =
E o =t E ]
222l E 3 P , P ,
-1 R g B g 5
32| & 2 o = - 2
2Sil 2 2 J2s2 B2 = |, Fs2 EE =
Yol O 2 Cl2ls =T E|lEzE 2¥s = I EE 5 E
Wo il 2z ¢ S|2l2 22 E|EZ22 3|EZE:z E|E L
== w| =< & =~ 8 = = 2 g Zle B = )
e o = — ) = -_= =5 = = — iy = -_|= 5 £
B on = = = i‘ El= 2 = 5 B .= f E| = ] =z B .=
e - Blg|E5 2 ElzS = E[EET: gz
BEEl S 3 <|3|s 2 EE322 <Ez:E Z|E3E2
2z%| 8 5 mlElc S 2 EE=S S AlE|lc e E EE =&
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41. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

31.12.2015

-Consolidated financial tables of the Group as at 31 December 2015 is approved by Board of Directors on 10
March 2016,

-According to desicion that Board of Directors of Anelsis Mihendislik Sanavi ve TicaretA.S. made on 18
December 2015, Anclmep Maintenance and Operations LLC will be managed by manager/managers who is
assigned by the company. The decision has been inserted to the articles of incorporation and articles signed on

19.01.2016. As a result of the changes made above, Anelmep Maintenance and Operations LLC is consolidated
with full consolidation method as of 2015,

31.12.2014

-Severance pay ceiling has been increased to TL 35341 to be effective on January 1, 2015 which was TL 3 438
on 31.12.2014.

42. DISCLOSURE OF OTHER MATTERS
31.12.2015

None.

31.12.2014

MNone,






